COUNCIL MINUTES May 5, 2014 ]

Pursuant to due call and notice thereof, a regular meeting of the North Mankato City
Council was held in the Municipal Building Council Chambers on May 5, 2014. Mayor Dehen
called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. asking that everyone join in the Pledge of Allegiance.
The following were present for the meeting, Mayor Dehen, Council Members Steiner, Norland
and Freyberg, City Administrator Harrenstein, Finance Director Thorne, Attorney Kennedy, City
Clerk Gehrke, Planner Fischer and Public Works Director Swanson. Absent: Council Member
Spears.

Approval of Agenda

Council Member Freyberg moved, seconded by Council Member Steiner, to
approve the agenda as presented. Vote on the motion: Steiner, Norland, Freyberg and
Dehen, aye; no nays. Motion carried.

Approval of Minutes

Council Member Norland moved, seconded by Council Member Steiner, to approve
the minutes of the Council meeting of April 21, 2014, Vote on the motion: Steiner,
Norland, Freyberg and Dehen, aye; no nays. Motion carried.

Public Hearing, 7 p.m. —~ Consider Amending City Code Chapter 155, Subdivision
Regulations

The Mayor opened the public hearing to consider amending City Code Chapter 155,
Subdivision Regulations. A copy of the Notice of Public Hearing and Affidavit of Publication
were included in the packet. Administrator Harrenstein reported changes to Chapter 155.46 of
the City Code which would allow a developer to use either “B-style” or driveover/mountable
style (“M-style”) curbs for new private streets. He reported the current City Code language does
not address the type of curb to be used for new public streets. The proposed Code changes create
a new paragraph addressing curb design for public streets in new subdivisions and guidelines for
public streets as to when each type of curb design is to be considered. The City Engineer
reported the use of M-style curb in residential developments will avoid having to remove and
replace the curb and gutter within each driveway. He also reported since there are invariably
situations where specific project details create some uncertainty as to the type of curb to be used,
the proposed language allows for variations and interpretations to be made by the City Council
based on recommendations from City staff. With no one appearing, the Mayor closed this
portion of the meeting.

Public Hearing, 7 p.m. — Consider Amending HUD Consolidated Plan

The Mayor opened the public hearing to consider amending the HUD Consolidated Plan.
A copy of the Notice of Public Hearing and Affidavit of Publication were included in the packet.
Barb Church, 102 E. Wheeler Avenue, appeared before the Council and stated her opposition to
using CDBG funds for items that do not benefit low-income residents. Phil Henry, 1300 Noretta
Drive, appeared before the Council and stated he is not in favor of changing the HUD
Consolidated Plan and stated the City should do a better job of advertising funds available for
low-income housing. Planner Fischer reported that all funds earmarked for low- to moderate-
income housing purposes have been expended. Advertising was done on the City website, the
newspaper and inserts in the utility bills. He also reported that the proposed doors are an eligible
expense. With no one else appearing, the Mayor closed this portion of the meeting. Council
Member Norland moved, seconded by Council Member Steiner to approve amending the



COUNCIL MINUTES May 5, 2014 2

HUD Consolidated Plan. Vote on the motion: Steiner, Norland and Dehen, aye; Freyberg,
nay. Motion carried.

Public Hearing, 7 p.m. — Consider Approving 2014-2015 Community Development Block
Grant Program (CDBG) Action Plan

The Mayor opened the public hearing to consider approval of the 2014-2015 Community
Development Block Grant Program (CDBG) Action Plan. A copy of the Notice of Public
Hearing and Affidavit of Publication were included in the packet. With no one appearing before
the Council, the Mayor closed this portion of the meeting. Council Member Norland moved,
seconded by Council Member Steiner, to approve the 2014-2015 Community Development
Block Grant Program (CDBG) Action Plan. Vote on the motion: Steiner, Norland, D¢hen,
aye; Freyberg, nay. Motion carried.

Consent Agenda
Council Member Freyberg moved, seconded by Council Member Steiner, to approve
the Consent Agenda as presented:

Bills and Appropriations,

Res. No. 23-14 Approving Donations/Contributions/Grants.

League of Minnesota Cities Insurance Trust Liability Coverage Waiver.

Res. No. 24-14 Waiving Waiting Period for Exemption from Lawful Gambling

License for Knights of Columbus to Conduct Bingo on July 9-13, 2014 at Wheeler

Park.

Application for On-Sale Intoxicating Liguor, Sunday On-Sale Liquor, Soft Drink,

Mechanical Amusement Devices and Cabaret Licenses for Steinmeyer, Inc. d/b/a

Benderz, 503 Belgrade Avenue.

F. Large Group Permit for Golden Heart Fun Run/Walk, Benson Park, Saturday, May 17,
2014 from 7 am. to 1 p.m.

(. Parade Permit for Golden Heart Fun Run/Walk, Benson Park, Saturday, May 17,2014

from 7 am. to | p.m.

Cowp

m

Vote on the motion: Steiner, Norland, Freyberg and Dehen, aye; no nays. Motion carried.

Public Comments
The Mayor opened the meeting for public comment with no one appearing.

Business Items
Ord. No. 57, Fourth Series, Amending North Mankato City Code, Title XV, Land Usage,
Chapter 155, Subdivision Regulations

Council Member Freyberg moved, seconded by Council Member Norland, to adopt
Ord. No. 57, Fourth Series, Amending North Mankato City Code, Title XV, Land Usage,
Chapter 155, Subdivision Regulations. Vote on the Ordinance: Steiner, Norland, Freyberg
and Dehen, aye; no nays. Motion carried.



COUNCIL MINUTES May 5, 2014 3

Res. No. 25-14 Adopting Resolution Approving Plans and Specifications and Ordering
Advertisement for Bids for Project No, 13-02AC, Roe Crest-Noretta-Belgrade Ravine and
O1d Belgrade Avenue Improvements.

City Engineer Sarff reported a second neighborhood meeting was held for the residents
adjacent to the Old Belgrade Avenue improvements. He reported that as requested by the
neighbors, the sidewalk was deleted from the plans and specifications for this project. Council
Member Steiner reported that he heard from two property owners with concerns about the
proposed trail. The City Administrator reported that contact was made regarding these concerns
and plantings to obscure the vision of the trail will be included in the project. The City Attorney
reported that some roadway will need to be dedicated to the City for this project and he will
prepare the necessary resolution to be brought before the Council at the May 19, 2014 Council
meeting. Council Member Norland specified the Park & Green Spaces Committee defined this
trail as multi-use to include both walkers and bikers. Council Member Norland moved,
seconded by Council Member Steiner, to adopt Res. No. 25-14 Approving Plans and
Specifications and Ordering Advertisement for Bids for Project No. 13-02AC, Roe Crest-
Noretta-Belgrade Ravine and Old Belgrade Avenue Improvements. Vote on the
Resolution: Steiner, Norland, Freyberg and Dehen, aye; no nays. Motion carried.

City Administrator and Staff Comments
E-Cigarette Ordinance

Administrator Harrenstein reported the City Attorney has drafted a revision to Ord. No.
110.22 Tobacco to include electronic delivery devices, After some discussion, the Council will
delay setting a public hearing on this matter untif after the Minnesota Legislature has adjourned
since Senator Kathy Sheran has authored a bill regarding this subject. Attorney Kennedy
reported the City has moratorium on e-cigarettes in place until August 2014,

Mayor and Council Comments
Council Member Steiner

Council Member Steiner stated that with the work of former City Administrator Sande,
City Planner Michael Fischer and City staff, Benson Park would not be a reality.
Council Member Norland

Council Member Norland read a rebuttal to a recent Free Press article about Benson Park
reporting the Park & Green Spaces Committee spent years gathering information, plans have
been adopted by the City Council and information is available on the City’s website at
www.northmankato.com.

Mayor

The Mayor reported Coffee with the Council will be held from 10-11 a.m. on Saturday,
May 10, 2014 at Shell on LorRay. He welcomed Troy Freyberg of Shell on LorRay to the City
of North Mankato.

The Mayor reported Bicycle Week is May 11-17, 2014. He reported the Mayors’ bike
ride will be held at 5:30 p.m. on Thursday, May 15, 2014 starting at Jackson Park, Mankato. As
part of Bicycle Week, new bike racks will be installed in both Cities.

The Mayor reported he received notice from Peddle Past Poverty that 46 teams
participated in this year’s event and approximately $82,000 was raised in net profits.



COUNCIL MINUTES May 5, 2014

The Mayor received notice of an open house on Friday, May 16, 2014 from 4:30 p.m. to
6:30 p.m. for the expansion of Pediatric Therapy Services at 150 St. Andrews Court, Suite 310,
Mankato.

Public Comments
Barb Church, 102 E. Wheeler

Barb Church, 102 E. Wheeler, appeared before the Council and asked the times for the
Coffee with the Council. The Mayor repeated that Coffee with the Council will be held from
10-11 a.m. on Saturday, May 10, 2014,

Phil Henry, 1300 Noretta Drive
Phil Henry, 1300 Noretta Drive, appeared before the Council and stated his objection to
the City purchasing dilapidated mobile homes.

There being no further business, on a motion by Council Member Steiner, seconded by
Council Member Norland, the meeting was adjourned at 7:44 p.m.

Mayor

City Clerk



NORTHLAND STRATEGIES
Special Projects Group

MEMORANDUM

To: John Harrenstein, City of North Mankato
From:  Tammy Omdal

Date:  May 12,2014

Re: Property Tax Abatement

The City is planning to use property tax abatement authority in connection with financing public
infrastructure improvements, including certain public street and utility improvements in connection
with the 2014 Roe Crest-Belgrade Ravine Improvement Project (the “Project”). This memorandum
briefly describes the use of tax abatement authority for this purpose.

Background

The name “tax abatement” is misleading. The enabling statute (Minnesota Statutes, Sections 469.1812
to 469.1815) does not authorize the actual “abatement of taxes”. Instead, the City has the ability to
levy a property tax (an abatement levy) that is equivalent to taxes that could be abated. The revenue
derived from an abatement levy can be used for a variety of purposes. The City plans to certify a
property tax abatement levy to pay a portion of the debt service on the general obligation bonds to be
issued to fund the Project; the portion to be paid from abatement levy is for the street and storm
water portions only.

Findings
The statute requires a finding that the use of tax abatement is in the public interest. The statute

defines the reasons. Reasons specific to the proposed Project include to increase or preserve tax base
and to finance or provide public infrastructure.

Process

Following notice and a public hearing on May 19th, the City Council will consider a resolution
approving the property tax abatement. The resolution includes all necessary findings and defines the
parameters for the tax abatement. The statute does not require any other documents or notifications
(ie., individual notice to property within the abatement area).

Abatement Levy

The total amount of the taxes proposed to be abated by the City on the parcels identified within the
abatement area is estimated to be not more than $1,200,000 collected over a 15-year term, or
approximately $80,000 per year. The annual abatement levy is spread over the City’s entire general
tax base (net tax capacity) the same as the general fund levy. Property within the abatement area will
pay the same amount of City taxes as property outside of the abatement area. There is no different
impact on individual property tax statements for property within the abatement area from other
property within the City as a whole.

Northland Securities, Inc. 45 South 7th Street, Suite 2000, Minneapolis, MN 55402 Toll Free 1-200-851-2920 Main 612-851-5900
www.northlandsecurities.com

Member FINRA and SIPC



CITY OF NORTH MANKATO

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
REGARDING PROPOSED PROPERTY TAX ABATEMENT

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the City Council of the City of North Mankato, Minnesota (the
“City”™) will hold a public hearing at or after 7:00 p.m. on Monday, May 19, 2014, at City Hall, 1001
Belgrade Avenue in the City, on the proposal that the City abate all or a portion of property taxes levied by
the City on the properties identified by the following parcel identification numbers (the “Property”):

18.660.0040 18.769.0470 18.806.0130 18.834.0280 18.742.0030
18.660.0030 18.747.0150 18.806.0220 18.834.0270 18.706.0060
18.660.0010 18.719.0160 18.747.0140 18.495.0030 18.780.0020
18.881.0030 18.480.0280 18.706.0100 18.561.0080 18.739.0010
18.881.0040 18.647.0030 18.719.0040 18.719.0190 18.480.0010
18.881.0060 18.783.0020 18.682.0320 18.719.0180 18.561.0030
:18.881.0020 18.011.2550 18.501.0060 18.525.0080 18.561.0010
18.881.0050 18.681.0210 18.769.0260 18.012.3200 18.804.0050
18.883.0030 18.806.0200 18.769.0870 18.493.0120 18.834.0290
18.883.0020 18.769.0830 18.747.0010 18.719.0150 18.480.0300
18.762.0080 18.561.0070 18.747.0020 18.524.0070 18.719.0050
18.883.0010 18.808.0100 18.769.0060 18.762.0100 18.735.0020
18.854.0030 18.808.0010 18.769.0620 18.493.0190 18.532.0020
18.884.0020 18.769.1150 18.824.0020 18.493.0180 18.525.0070
18.884.0010 18.550.0130 18.769.0610 18.493.0200 18.769.05%0
18.482.0070 18.769.1170 18.769.0675 18.493.0210 18.706.0010
18.885.0010 18.706.0050 18.765.0600 18.480.0160 18.842.0350
18.886.0020 18.769.0520 18.480.0110 18.833.0010 18.842.0360
18.886.0030 18.493.0160 18.711.0070 18.480.0320 18.842.0370
18.886.0040 18.0:0.0700 18.617.0070 18.561.0040 18.842.0380
18.682.0260 18.525.0090 18.683.0100 18.533.0050 18.769.0980
18.681.0250 18.545.0010 18.616.0630 18.616.0280 18.769.0950
18.682.0280 18.011.2500 18.480.0310 18.754.0010 18.532.0105
18.762.0070 18.769.0540 18.769.0750 18.769.0440 18.769.0780
18.616.0450 18.769.1120 18.769.0760 18.706.0240 18.762.0090
18.769.0240 18.616.0360 18.706.0080 18.011.0800 18.616.0500
18.682.0290 18.742.0010 18.769.0650 18.806.0280 18.769.0340
18.682.0250 18.480.0050 18.834.0680 18.769.0850 18.011.0415
18.428.0030 18.769.1130 18.834.0690 18.753.0010 18.480.0200
18.081.0020 18.428.0070 18.714.0020 18.706.0140 18.769.0800
18.682.0300 18.834.0520 18.460.0040 18.681.0010 18.617.0040
18.769.0250 18.780.0030 18.480.0240 18.881.0010 18.426.0090
18.683.0090 18.769.0770 18.522.0020 18.480.0150 18.660.0020
18.616.0460 18.706.0160 18.769.1220 18.480.0040 18.769.0480
18.769.0230 18.769.0040 18.769.0660 18.489.0010 18.808.0075
18.762.0060 18.842.0400 18.011.,1200 18.426.0100 18.682.0130
18.817.0030 18.842.0410 18.537.0020 18.769.0560 18.682.0240
18.817.0010 18.769.0510 18.426.0080 18.011.0500 18.428.0136
18.817.0040 18.769.,0430 18.747.0200 18.681.0100 18.525.0140




18.536.0010 18.460.0010 18.769.0380 18.769.0490 18.769.1180
18.681.0260 18.011.1100 18.525.0150 18.616.0600 18.664.0010
18.428.0120 18.493.0050 18.748.0030 18.747.0080 18.533.0070
18.682.0020 18.682.0230 18.616.0020 18.683.0120 18.834.0700
18.682.0090 18.834.0650 18.616.0400 18.769.0405 18.769.0200
18.428.0090 18.550.0080 18.741.0010 18.480.0270 18.616.0620
18.428.0040 18.769.1190 18.525.0200 18.493.0100 18.834.0510
18.428.0220 18.804.0110 18.711.0100 18.482.0030 18.706.0180
18.428.0230 18.769.0350 18.741.0020 18.706.0150 18.808.0090
18.428.0240 18.683.0190 18.683.0250 18.769.0790 18.807.0140
18.682.0010 18.525.0130 18.839.0030 18.532.0010 18.806.0050
18.682.0270 18.706.0020 18.681.0200 18.534.0050 18.681.0140
18.532.0115 18.769.1230 18.523.0030 18.808.0050 18.681.0220
18.769.0330 18.806.0270 18.809.0080 18.616.0380 18.834.0300
18.762.0030 18.806.0240 18.809.0090 18.534.0060 18.617.0030
18.011.1300 18.616.0010 18.498.0290 18.745.0010 18.711.0010
18.432.0020 18.748.0010 18.844.0020 18.537.0030 18.769.0840
18.011.1400 18.762.0040 18.844.0010 18.806.0230 18.524.0010
18.011.1500 18.809.0120 18.769.1100 18.535.0010 18.011.2305
18.010.0545 18.681.0090 18.616.0540 18.683.0180 18.706.0210
18.844.0030 18.480.0170 18.682.0200 18.805.0050 18.427.0020
18.706.G130 18.805.0060 18.534.0030 18.769.0530 18.480.0070
18.804.0100 18.747.0060 18.481.0090 18.525.0170 18.011.2700
18.804.0100 18.808.0020 18.480.0330 18.806.0040 18.806.0210
18.769.1160 18.711.0115 18.417.0040 18.806.0250 18.420.0970
18.482.0050 18.617.0010 18.498.0070 18.769.0970 18.480.0140
18.806.0030 18.417.0030 18.498.0060 18.769.0960 18.532.0090
18.681.0230 18.858.0010 18.524.0060 18.498.6210 18.011.2:00
18.706.0350 18.495.0040 18.808.0110 18.834.0150 18.769.0190
18.834.0670 18.682.0190 18.493.0170 18.011.0200 18.806.0080
18.011.2495 18.523.0010 18.804.0140 18.480.0230 18.806.0090
18.804.0120 18.532.0080 18.769.0450 18.780.0010 18.804.0130
18.683.0060 18.745.0020 18.769.0360 18.659.0020 18.747.0130
18.834.0660 18.804.0040 18.010.0800 18.808.0030 18.011.3000
18.525.0110 18.428.0060 18.498.0200 18.808.0040 18.834.0010
18.682.0330 18.428.0050 18.886.0010 18.616.0470 18.532.0030
18.795.0020 18.616.0310 18.011.0410 18.809.0010 18.432.0010
18.764.0040 18.681.0295 18.680.0010 18.493.0040 18.806.0170
18.480.0080 18.583.0020 18.475.0010 18.498.0180 18.706.0170
18.428.0130 18.616.0490 18.532.0100 18.498.0280 18.010.0600
18.683.06170 18.706.0120 18.769.0500 18.498.0270 18.521.0030
18.616.0390 18.769.1210 18.532.0095 18.842.0180 18.739.0020
18.616.0220 18.769.0120 18.681.0130 18.740.0010 18.012.3100
18.616.0210 18.617.0020 18.683.0050 18.534.0040 18.808.0060
18.616.0190 18.884.0040 18.719.0170 18.482.0020 18.617.0050
18.480.0120 18.479.0010 18.480.06090 18.806.0060 18.681.0050
18.842.0390 18.682.0140 18.769.0100 18.806.0070 18.681.0040
18.683.0130 18.681.0030 18.683.0030 18.561.0020 18.683.0230
18.682.0340 18.659.0010 18.681.0190 18.804.0060 18.525.0100




18.480.0190 18.011.17G0 18.683.0240 18.804.0070 18.011.2496
18.616.0590 18.747.0110 18.532.0070 18.493.0010 18.481.6020
18.683.0110 18.809.0070 18.682.0350 18.011.2600 18.498.0260
18.769.0420 18.682.0170 18.769.0820 18.834.0020 18.498.0250
18.711.0125 18.480.0260 18.011.0900 18.834.0030 18.498.0240
18.682.0210 18.561.0090 18.525.0195 18.769.0180 18.498.0230
18.769.0920 18.809.0100 18.769.0860 18.683.0200 18.498.0220
18.762.0120 18.769.0730 18.711.0015 18.769.0110 18.808.0120
18.621.0030 18.532.0040 18.616.0550 18.011.1600 18.428.0200
18.742,0020 18.427.0010 18.719.0030 18.706.0040 18.769.0370
18.824.0010 18.498.0020 18.769.0550 18.686.0020 18.719.0060
18.621.0020 18.498.0090 18.480.0220 18.686.0010 18.012.3310
18.616.0142 18.498.0080 18.711.0020 18.686.0030 18.428.0190
18.616.0150 18.532.0015 18.611.0040 18.533.0060 18.428.0198
18.616.0160 18.011.2200 18.611.0040 18.616.0436 18.428.0170
i8.621.0130 18.769.0320 18.416.0030 18.616.0050 18.428.0150
18.011.0425 18.683.0140 18.561.0050 18.616.0060 18.744.0020
18.081.0010 18.524.0020 18.769.1060 18.621.0040 18.842.0430
18.428.0100 18.524.0030 18.769.1070 18.769.0050 18.735.0010
18.769.1250 18.524.0040 18.787.0020 18.747.0030 18.525.0200
18.498.0050 18.524.0050 18.740.0020 18.532.0110 18.480.0180
18.834.0260 18.666.0810 18.420.0960 18.817.0020 18.769.0670
18.763.0010 18.714.0010 18.834.0530 18.428.0010 18.769.1620
18.645.0010 18.616.0520 18.683.0070 18.806.0180 18.769.0210
18.806.0290 18.769.1080 18.809.0060 18.769.0410 18.011.1800
18.524.0080 18.498.0120 18.616.0300 18.681.0270 18.616.0320
18.011.0420 18.498.0110 18.706.0220 18.683.0080 18.769.0220
18.769.0690 18.498.0100 18.482,0060 18.861.0030 18.753.0020
18.533.0030 18,769.0810 18.460.0020 18.550.0090 18.834.0320
18.682.0120 18.616.0530 18.460.0030 18.804.0080 18.525.0160
18.495.0020 18.769.0570 18.528.0010 18.804.0090 18.809.0030
18.711.0120 18.583.0010 18.428.0140 18.706.0110 18.706.0670
18.756.0010 18.806.0300 18.428.0020 18.764.0010 18.706.0090
18.769.0460 18.842.0420 18.683.0040 18.011.2305 18.493.0110
18.834.0250 18.683.0150 18.762.0110 18.769.0170 18.428.0210
18.011.2900 18.674.0010 18.681.0120 18.616.0250 18.769.0090
18.747.0180 18.480.0100 18.616.0610 18.616.0240 18.839.0020
18.480.0250 18.806.0260 18.428.0080 18.769.0080 18.616.0100
18.804.0030 18.681.0150 18.683.0160 18.616.0090 18.616.0080
18.769.0940 18.681.0160 18.532.0120 18.764.6020 18.616.0110
18.706.0190 18.682.0150 18.769.0270 18.764.0030 18.616.6120
18.834.0310 18.769.0290 18.621.0120 18.769.1140 18.616.0130
18.769.1110 18.482.0040 18.616.0170 18.493.0090 18.616.0070
18.769.0580 18.762.0010 18.621.0110 18.493.0030 18.769.1200
18.763.0020 15.833.0030 18.616.0180 18.834.0710 18.681.0020
18.683.0210 18.616.0420 18.681.0070 18.805.0040 18.011.2800
18.806.0190 18.616.0560 18.769.0910 18.420.0950 18.706.0360
18.532.0050 18.769.0020 18.769.0900 18.561.0100 18.682.0180
18.711.0130 18.842.0050 18.769.0890 18.480.0060 18.534.0020




18.493.0130 18.493.0230 18.769.0880 18.480.0210 18.804.0180
18.839.0010 18.493.0220 18.762.0020 18.480.0030 18.804.0170
18.524.0090 18.493.0240 18.682.0160 18.534.0010 18.805.0030
18.426.0030 18.493.0070 18.683.0220 18.861.0010 18.769.0030
18.706.0200 18.493.0060 18.480.0130 18.861.0020 18.482.0080
18.769.0630 18.493.0080 18.011.0700 18.769.0930 18.417.00i0
18.417.0020 18.493.0150 18.616.0230 18.769.0710 18.681.0060
18.806.0010 18.493.0140 18.769.1040 18.537.0010 18.621.0050
18.769.1090 18.769.1000 18.769.1050 18.616.0270 18.807.0010
18.747.0100 18.522.0010 18.616.0580 18.769.0990 18.706.0030
18.681.0180 18.747.0170 18.683.0010 18.747.0050 18.814.0010
18.747.0070 18.769.1010 18.681.0170 18.769.0720 18.681.0240
18.686.0040 18.741.0030 18.769.0160 18.806.0100 18.709.0280
18.525.0120 18.616.0370 18.747.0040 18.616.0510 18.719.6070
18.621.0090 18.748.0020 18.747.0160 18.426.0040 18.681.0080
18.616.0410 18.616.0570 18.809.0020 18.804.0160 18.719.0010
18.616.0340 18.428.0110 18.806.0120 18.763.0030 18.493.0020
18.616.1100 18.833.0020 18.682.0220 18.621.0060 18.532.0060
18.616.1090 18.769.1030 18.787.0010 18.616.0260 18.495.0010
18.616.0330 18.769.0390 18.806.0140 18.769.0300 18.769.0010
18.747.0090 18.498.0640 18.681.0110 18.769.0310 18.616.0350
18.616.0040 18.498.0030 18.806.0150 18.682.0110 18.498.0130
18.747.0120 18.482.0010 18.011.1900 18.842.0340 18.498.0190
18.682.0310 18.481.0010 18.711.0030 18.837.0010 18.498.0170
18.683.0020 18.809.0110 18.711.0040 18.769.0140 18.769.0700
18.769.0070 18.014.0200 18.711.0050 18.648.0010 18.719.0020
18.806.0160 18.769.0130 18.769.1240 18.769.0640 18.011.2300
18.769.0740 18.814.0020 18.805.0010 18.804.0150 18.806.0110
18.885.0020 18.804.0010 18.711.0060 18.533.0020

18.883.0040 18.804.0020 18.769.0150 18.616.0200

18.621.0100 18.806.0020 18.805.0020 18.621.00670

The total amount of the taxes proposed to be abated by the City on the Property is estimated to be not
more than $1,200,000 collected over a 15-year term. The City Council will consider the propeity tax
abatement in connection with financing public infrastructure improvements, including certain public street
and utility improvements in connection with the 2014 Roe Crest-Beigrade Ravine Improvement Project,

All interested persons may appear at the public hearing and present their views oraily or in writing,
Dated: April 21, 2014,
BY ORDER OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF

THE CITY OF NORTH MANKATO,
MINNESOTA

/s/ Nancy Gehrke
City Clerk
City of North Mankato, Minnesota




NO’I‘ICI‘ 1S HERLR

ADrib21s014
OTICE OF PUSLIC HEA,
REGARDING PROPOSED PROPERTY TAX ABATE

Cé’I‘Y OF:-NORTH MANKATO :

VIEN that 1he City (ounc the City:
Mankato, Minnesofa.(the ! City 101 ublichearin;

g ., on Monday, Maydg, 2014;-3! Iia F lgrade A LK
tile iy, onthe proposal it the (Aiy Mmie all ~port10n o[‘ rOper:,
fytaxnes: Jevied byihe City.on {hepmpemes id nmﬂe by he ol 1 vmg‘
pmcel identificationnumbers (the Property: oo e :

118.660.00d0-7 “18. 769,6470°7 "1AA06,01906 1 1883 nzan i '13’4 .0030' :
1A8.660.0030 1 3187470350 -1 'THR06,09207 18.684.0270 718,708 0060 e
L 38.600,0010 1 18.719.0150°1 718 7470140718495 0030 1A 780, 2071
F1B881:0050 118 480,0280" 1 18.708.0100 7T 185610080 7 18.730.001 071
1188810040, -186476{)‘30' 18.718.0040 5 "18,719.0180 -1 18.480,001071
1 A8.881.0060 -5 18,983 00201 -16.682.0520 1 18.719.0180° 18,5081 0650
188810020 5 18.011.2050. |- 18,561.6060 | 18.525.0080 518561 0010
SA888L00060. 1 18,681.0210 1 -18.760,0260 | 18012300071 -18.804.0050 1
2 ASBB30030 -1 18:806,0200 7 18.760,0870 1 18,403 0120 - 18.834.0280%
HEE8883.0020 :1--18.769,0830 8747001024 18.718.0150 7 18:480:030077
L 18.762.0080 4 18,56 7.0070: 1 :18.747.0020" 18.524,0070:118.719.0050 1 -
188830030 | -18,808,0100 -1 18 760.0060 7 18.762.0100- 118 7350020
-i1:18,884:0030 8,808,0010 -1-10.760.0620 °| 18 493 010071 "18,532 0020°1:
FI18,884.0020 - 18.769.1150° 1 18:424.0020 1 184030180 1 1 525007071
1188840010 4,550,0130 1 -18.769,0610° 1 84088.0200 7 768.0580 1
1184820070 1 -18,760,.1170 - 18.760,0675°1 18493 0210° ARA060010°
1B8RR 0010 J06.0000 -1:18.760,06001 T18.480,016071 18842035077
1. 18.806.0020 1 187080520 1 - 18.480.0110 17188330010 18 8203601

£.886.0030 1 18,493 0160 I8 7110070 1718480032071 1 0370

8.886.0040 0 18.810,0700 1 18817.007071°18:561.0040" | 26 24303807

80820900 1 18.525,0090 1) 18,683 0100 5715.,533.0050 7 16.769.0080 1

§.681,0250 -1 18:545,0010 -1 IR616:0630 1 -18.618. 0280118768 0050 1 -
21:18,682.0280 % 18,00.1,2000 71184800310 -1 -18.754; 0010 1185320705 3.
LpABT6R.0070.50 48 760 05407 187600750 71718 188.0440 110 76007803
{AB616,0450 2 -18,769,1120 11 18 780.0760 7118 TQQOAJ'--: A8, 762:0000
SLI8760.0240 <1 18.6168.0380 1118706008071 18.011.0800 - 1B.A18 IEHINE
18682 41"90 AmT42.0000 1 18,760 6850718 808:0280 1 8. 78610340 :
-118.882:0050 1 18:480 0050~ 18834, 0680718760 DR507 T 18.011.0415
118,428 (303{) -'m 769.1130 -+ 1883406007 18 ¥53.0010718:480.0200°
L1I8.081,0000 18 AZB.0070 -1 18.714,0020 1 18.706,0140 - 18.760.0800.1 -
A18682.0300 118 B34 O630° T12480,00407] IR.68T G010 E1T7.0040 7

1A8T09.025G 118, 760,0030 1218480 0240 7718 881.0010° 118 426.0080°
S 18,883.0000 2118 760.00770" 1 1185990020 -Mﬁoomu 18,660.0020
+:18.816.0460 1 - 18.706.0160 7 "18.760.1250 | "18.480.0040 18.769,0480 )
187680230 -1 18.769.0040 118, 760,0860 7 -.xaa 00101 18.808.0075
: 762.0060:1-:18,842,0400 -1 18.011,1200 1118 26.0100:1:18:682.0130 7 .
1 18817.0030 -1 18.842.0410 :~ 18,637,0020-1 18.769.0560 | 18.682.0040
1188170010 2 -38.769,0510° 426.0080 1°18.011.0500 71718 428 0136
1AR817.0040 5 18.768.0430 <1118 74702001 18,681 .0100°118,525,0140
118.536,0010 1 18.460,0010 7 '-18_769_ 380 1 18,769.0490118.768,1180
180810260 - 18.011,1100 1 18:525,01507|718,016,0800° " 864.0010
184280020 118,493 0050 1 “18,748.0030 71 18 747,0080 71 TR 533,00707] -
118,682.0020 5 “18,682.0230 1 “18,616.0020 1188830120 118.894 0700 1
1:18.082,0000 -1~ 18.834 0650 -1 18.616,0400°1718,769.0405 17 B.768.0200
JALAZR.0060. 0 185600080 1 :18,741,.0010 5 "15,480,0070 18516 062&1 B
1184280040, 18 768,1380 118595 0200 71 18,493 01007 '18.834.0510"
A8428.0220 1 18,804.0110 7T 18.711.01001 - 18,482.0030 -1 18.708 6180
38.428.0230 .1 18,760.0350 1 18 741.0020 "1 "18,706,0150 71 18.508,6000 ]
18,428.0240 -1 ) 8.683.0190.1110 683.0250 | 18.769.07807 --18_8_(279139
1A8.682.0010 1 - 18525 0130 51 -18.838,0030 1 18.532,0010 - 188080050 :
118.082,0270 1 -18.706,0020: 1 :38 GE10200 18 5340050 '1865l014(?
<118.082.01158° 1118 769,1230 *1 18 5030030171 8,808, 0050 | 18 BRL.0020 1
.18,769,0830 71 -18.806.0270 - |18 800.00807 18 616.03807 | 18,834 0300
18.762.003C 1 ~18,806,0240 i - 18:809,0090%1 % £,334.0080 1 18.617.0030
A80LL 300 1 18.616,0000 *1 18 408 0900 118745 00107 18,711.0050]"
184320020 1 16.748.0010 - 15.8 A 18.587.0030 118,.760,0840 )
18,011.3400 | 187620040 -1:18,806.0230 1 18894 o010
IBOLLLE00 1 18,809,0120 1187 -4 18.885,0010 11 18,011.2305"
18.030.0545 -1 18.861,0000 1 - (i} 18.6B83.0180:1.18,7068,0210
16.844.0080 1 1. 18480 0170 -4 18:882,0900 1 18,805.0050 7] 18.427.0020
870601301 18.805.0060 1185240030 3:E8,789,0530118 480,000
18.804.0100::1: 18 747, 0060 -1 18 4810080 11852501707 1-18.011:2700
318.804.0100 1-18.808,00207 1 -18.430.0330 L&ﬁﬂﬁ;ﬂg&o TIRGOBOZTH
_ 3769,-3 a0’ :-;,afr 1-.01-‘3--' CARA1 700401 Y8808 0250 118 420.0070
L38.806,00307118.437,0080” 7690960 (¢
1186810030 108, 4980210+
A ; 523001041 ;
21 18.:804,0120 8,532 00805 JB00010: 4
1.18.663.00060.1:18 7450020 1 809, BE
1:18,834.0860 118,804 00401 B i
48528 0110 517 184280060::' ; BOB.0040.
28.682,0330 518428000601 16 218,50 :
A:18.795.0020:: 118 616;0310--- 180110430 808.0010:118,432.0010 )
189640040 - 18,681,0285 1 8.680,0010:1:18483.0040 H _§Q$,,Dm11§3“ ;
“1:18.480,0080. 11858300201 18:475.0010:1518498.0180 118708, :
184280130 1186160400 1 718532 0100 7 T R 49802807 18010 600; :
1AB,683.0170 | 18.906.0120 -1 ~18,760.0500 S18488.0270 11852100803
118,616,08807°-18.760,1210" s_j85390095-. 1884201807 19730 0020
ABB16.0020 <18 T69.0120° 1 18,681.0130°1718,740.0010 118,012 3100
1861602101 38.617.0020 118 8R3.0050 1 18.534.00407 18.808.0060 1
A8.616.0180 °1"18 884.0040 1 18.719,0170 " 4! 2.0020-118,617.0050]
4:38480,0120. 1 15.478.0010 21 -18 480 0000 118 808 ODG0- 1888 0050
18.842,03001 18.682.0140 1 18.769.0100" 1" 18.808,0070 | "16,681.0040°
+:18.603.0130 - 18681,0030 ~5 - 18.683.0030 - 18 56 1:0020.51 18.688 0230
-18.602.0340 - 18.650.0010 - 18,681:0190 -1 -1 8.804 0060 | 18,525.0100
184800190 18.011:0500 71 “18,683,0240° 18 8040070718011 2496 ]
-18.616,0590: 1187470110 - 185320070 18485.0010118481:0020
18,684.0110 4,808 007061 -18.682.0350 1 -18.011.:2600 1 18.498.026
18,7684 A8.682.0170 1187690820 5118.834.0020 118 4930250
AB101258 1 18.480.0260 1180110000 71718,834 0030 18.498.02407 ¢
18,602: :18.561,0000 1R 6250105 1 "18,768.0180° 18.498.0230
0.:1:18.809,0100° 769.0860 1 18,683.0200 1 18.408.0220 -
SS18.760.0730 1 A8 0015 1 I8 TR0 011071 8.‘8!1[\312.0_'
R 4185320040 I8 G16,0550 1718 118 204
749, 18.427.0010° IR 7190030 18! 69.0370
$,824,0010 "1 -18,498 0020 1 18.760.0550 1 18"
B21,00 8@&0991}-' 8480022071718,

X 438,499 711002045386
] B nrﬁmov‘:_ SABE11:004077
; 1861601(‘0-‘:- 8.011:2200: 218411004015 :
GRBIT0120 <1 R TR0 (R A0 AT AR T f AT e AT

AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION

State of Minnesota
County of Blue Earth

) ss,

James P. Santori, being duly sworn, on oath says
that he is the publisher or authorized agent and
employee of the publisher of the newspaper known
as The Free Press and The Land, and has full knowl-
edge of the facts which are stated below:

(A) The newspaper has complied with all of the
requirements constituting qualification as a legal
newspaper, as provided by Minnesota Statute
331.02, 331.06, and other applicable laws, as
amended,

(B) The printed

Netice

which is attached was cut from the colummns of said
newspaper, and was printed and published once
each week, for _ successive weeks; it was first

published on Monday , the day of

April , 20 and was thereafter
printed and published on every _ Monday to
and including ___Mon , the A day
of April , 20" and printed

below is a copy of the lower case alphabet from A to
Z, both inclusive, which is hereby acknowledged as
being the size and kind of type used in the composi-
tion and publication of the notice:

Publisher

Byt
/ \\ /

Subscribed cmg syorn to l;efore me on this
day of L Al , 20 .

(e 240

Notary Public

21

AAA,
BROOKE E. HIGH

Notary Public-Minnesota
My Commission Expires Jan 31. 2017

BANAARANAL



:_-1 :

4BO0030.
Un34.0010;

3 4800060 1
.480.023071 18,

IR0 gg jﬁ:

; aannmm s

“ a8 sE 002

BERIER T

TTIB.616.0200)

5218621007

coiA86 101(}0;

m" ssed to be abated D
00,000.¢

KATO, MINNESOTA

I Nangy-Gehrke:




77663
77664
77665
77666
77667

77668
77669
77670
77671
77672

77673
77674
77675
77676
77677

77678
77679
77680
77681
77682

77683

CLAIM REPORT

FOR REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING OF MAY 19, 2014

Benco Electric Cooperative
CenterPoint Energy

Enventis

Kernedy & Kennedy Law Office
Krueger, William Ken{

Kwik Trip, Inc.
Void

PowerPlan

Twin City Striping
Verizon Wireless

Xcel Energy

Lloyd Lumber

AT & T Mobility
Cardmember Service
Charter Communications

ICMA Retirement Trust - 457
|{CMA Retirement Trust - Roth IRA
Law Enforcement Labor Service
NCPERS Minnesota-Unit 662400
United Way

Mount QOlive Booster Club

A-1 Key City Locksmiths, Inc.

Alden Pool & Municipal Supply Co.

Ameripride Services
Apt Machining & Fabricating, Inc.
Associated Finishing, Inc.

Audio Editions
Bank of Alma
Bauer's Upholstery
Beacon Athletics
Blue Valley Sod

Bolton & Menk, Inc.
BookPage

Boyer Trucks

Brandt, Inc.

Carquest Auto Parts Stores

electric bill-All Depts.

gas bill-All Depts.

telephone & infernet hill-All Depts.
Chester lawsuit legal fees-Water Dept.
speaker's fee for special program-Library

unleaded & diesel fuel-All Depts.
Void

equipment parts-Street & Sanitation
line striping-Street Dept.

cell phone & internet bill-All Depts,

electric bill for February & March-All Depts.
equipment parts & supplies-All Depts.

celf phone bili-Bookmobile

charge card items-All Depts.

high speed data service-All Depts.

employee payroll deductions
employee payroll deductions
employee payroll deductions
employee payroll deductions
employee payroll deductions

10% concession stand sales for tournament 5/13

fock repair & keys-Gen Gov, Police, Caswell & Park
pool mats-Swim Facility

mats-Library

equipment parts-Caswell

railings for Wheeler shelter-Park Dept.

audio books & supplies-Library
interest-Equipment Certificate of Indebledness
equipment parts-Park Dept.

supplies-Caswell

dirt-Water Dept.

engineering fee-Sewer Dept.

renew subscription-Library
equipment paris-Street Dept.

put City logo on shirts-All Depts.
equipment parts & supplies-All Depts.

$28,588.26
$8,651.65
$3,473.71
$8,750.00
$500.00

$27,495.80
$0.00
$2,224 .85
$1,383.36
$242.38

$40,383.65
$1,457.81
$24.84
$7,987.13
$463.96

$5,713.85
$685.00
$450.00
$192.00
$225.62

$68.06

$172.25
$1,649.28
$60.76
$350.00
$1,199.00

$425.89
$800.00
$130.00
$1,897.50
$50.00

$1,325.55
$480.00
$859.95
$190.50
$671.13



CLAIMS CONTINUED

Cemsione Concrete Materials
City of Mankato
Coca-Cola Refreshments USA, inc.

Computer Technology Solutions, Inc.

Connect Business Magazine

Crysteel Truck Equipment
Dakota County Technical College
Dalco

Express Services, Inc.

Fastenal Company

Ferguson Enterprises, Inc.
FleetPride

Free Press

G & L Auto Supply

G & K Services

Gale/Cengage Learning

Gopher State One-Call

Grainger

Great American Business Products
Green Tech Recycling

Groebner, Faul Masonry LLC
Hansen Sanitation

Horvick, Inc.

Ingram Library Services
International Assn of Fire Chiefs

Jetter Clean, Inc.

Journal

Keller, J.J. & Asscciates, Inc.
Kennedy & Kennedy Law Office
LJP Enterprises of St. Peter

LJP Waste & Recycle
Lakes Gas Company
Laraway Roofing
Larkstur Engineering
Lawson Preoducts

M & M Signs, Inc.

MacQueen Equipment, Inc.
Mankato Ford, Inc.

Manley Tire & Qil Service, Inc.
Matheson Tri-Gas

concrete for Caswell Soccer Fields-Sales Tax

water bill-Public Access

pop for concessions-Caswell

printer repair-Water, Sewer, Recycling & Solid Waste
ad-Port Authority

equipment parts-Street Dept.
training-Police Dept.

supplies-Water Dept.

crossing guards-Police Dept.

building materials soccer fields-Sales Tax

equipment parts & suppiies-Swim Fac & Comm Dev
equipment parts-Street & Caswell

ads-Gen Gov, Comm Dev, CDBG & 2014 Const
equipment parts & supplies-All Depis.

uniform & towel services-Street & Shop

books-Library & Bookmuobile
one-call locates-Comm Dev
supplies-Swim Fac
supplies-Park Dept.
electronic recycling-Recycling

pour red rock aggregate pad-Street Dept.

refuse pickup-Shop, Caswell, Park, Recycling & P/A
equipment parts-Street Dept.

books-Library & Bookmobile

membership dues-Fire Dept.

cleaned sewer line-Swim Fac

renew subscription-Library

drug testing-All Depts.

legal services-Attorney & Port Authority
wire baling-Recycling

transportation charges-Recycling

propane tank rental-Police & Caswell

partial pmt roof on Municipal Building-Capital Fac
equipment parts & supplies-Street & Sewer
supplies-Shop

sign repair for building-Public Access

sweeper brooms & equipment parts-Street Dept.
equipment parts-Police & Comm Dev

tires-Park Dept.

welding supplies-Shop

$2,152.50
$58.41
$553.98
$250.00
$479.00

$24.00
$900.00
$276.04
$723.91
$161.11

$76.99
$1.,842.32
$603.43
$463.97
$293.79

$304.93
$188.70
$69.90
$619.36
$2,095.86

$2,240.00
$807.31
$11.35
$1,682.22
$209.00

$318.00
$186.00
$500.00
$9,871.54
$270.00

$697.60
$258.00
$69,000.00
$261.91
$677.07

$251.06
$1,805.05
$82.13
$729.88
$89.15



CLAIMS CONTINUED

Mayo Clinic Health System
Menards-Mankato

Minnesota Department of Health
Minnesota lron & Metal
Minnesota Pipe & Equipment

Minnesota Valley Testing Lab
Minnesota Waste Processing Co.
MRCI

MTI Distributing, Inc,

New Ulm Quartzite Quarries

North Central international

Otd Dominion Brush

Olympic Fire Protection Corp.
OverDrive, Inc.

Paragon Printing, Mailing & Specialties

Pepsi-Cola of Mankato, Inc.
Petty Cash, Clara Thorne
Plunkett's Pest Control
Quest Diagnostics

Ramy Turf Products

Raptor Center

River Bend Business Products
Sam’'s Club

Sawatzky Pools, Inc.

Schmidt Siding & Window

Schwickert's

Sherwin-Williams Co.

Sign Pro

Southern Minnesota Construction
Springsted, Inc.

SPS Companies

Star Tribune

Superior Concrete Block Co., Inc,
Tire Associales

Titan Machinery

Tool Sales Company

Traverse des Sioux Cooperative
Turfwerks

US Foods

Uniforms Unlimited

physicals-Fire Dept.

equipment parts & supphies-All Depts.

2nd gir service connect fee-Water Dept.

equipment parts & building supplies-Park & Sales Tax

water meter, supplies & equip parts-Str, Sales Tax & Wir

water testing-Water Dept.

processing fees-Solid Waste

wages for MRCI employees-Recyeling
equipment parts for mower-Capital Facilities
ball field sand-Caswell & Park

additive & equipment parts-Street & Park
equipment parts-Street Dept.

annual inspection for fire sprinkler system-Pol & Fire
downloadable audio/ebooks-Library

stuffer, labels, & utitity bill mailing-All Depts.

pop for concessions-Caswell

petty cash items-All Depts.
professional service-Street & Shop
drug testing-Fire Dept.

grass seed-Street & Storm Water

summer reading program-Library

copier maintenance-Library
membership-Library

supplies-Park Dept.

install gutters on Wheeler shelter-Park Dept.

relocate & replace unit heater-Gen Gov & Library
paint-Water Dept.
graphics for squad #716-Capital Facilities

rock soccer fields & aglime-Caswell, Park & Sales Tax

professional service-Port Authority

plumbing supplies-Gen Gov, Caswell, Park & Water
renew subscription-Library

concrete block & sand for soccer fields-Sales Tax
tires-All Depts.

equipment parts-Street Dept.

supply-Shop

Inter-Library Loan contract 1st half-Library
equipment parts-Caswell

items for concessions-Caswell
ingignia-Police Dept.

$6,450.07

$988.85
$7,754.00
$1,709.00
$3,127.80

$158.75
$37,557.01
$9,231.20
$809.01
$591.43

$961.05
$559.58
$615.00
$821.48
$3,352.82

$1,856.10
$66.32
$113.60
$43.56
$165.00

$425.00
$92.21
$45.00
$216.00
$1,165.00

$2,880.00
$92.78
$450.00
$419.47
$7,347.99

$272.24
$345.80
$1,559.76
$459.22
$54.18

$20.00
$2,553.83
$94.14
$837.01
$7.50



CLAIMS CONTINUED

Verizon Wireless
Viking Fire & Safety
Viking Electric Supply

WACQ Scaffolding & Supply Co.

Wells Fargo Bank
Wenzel Auto Electric Co.
Westman Freightliner
Ziegler, Inc

Total

cell phone bill-Gen Gov, Comm Dev & Police

service fire extinguishers-Recycling

electrical supplies-Swim Fac, Park, Sales Tax & Water
supplies-Sales Tax

administrative charges on bonds

equipment parts-Bookmobile
equipment parts for mower-Capital Facilities
equipment parts-Street Dept.

$145.13
$72.00
$961.59
$40.60
$2,006.00

$105.70
$378.47
$724.28

$351,895.54




CLAIMS CONTINUED

General

Community Development Block Grant
{.ocal Option Sales Tax

Port Authority

Capital Facilities & Equipment Replacement-Generai
Equipment Certificate of Indebtedness
Capital Improvement Bonds of 2008
Local Option Sales Tax Bonds

GO Improvement Bond of 2008

2014 Construction

Water

Sewer

Recycling

Storm Water

Solid Waste

Public Access

Total

$141,923.49
$26.35
$6,709.53
$8,766.24
$70,725.88
$800.00
$400.00
$400.00
$400.00
$455.87
$46,819.08
$9,970.29
$16,907.54
$5,858.37
$38,246.71
$3,486.19

$351,895.54




PORT AUTHORITY INVOICES

FOR REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING OF MAY 19, 2014

Verizon Wireless

Connect Business Magazine
Kennedy & Kennedy Law Office
Menards-Mankato

Springsted, Inc.

Total

cell phone-Port Authority

ad-Port Authority

legal service for April-Port Authority
sign materials-Port Authority
professional service-Port Authority

$50.44
$479.00
$332.00
$556.81
$7,347.99

$8,766.24




RESOLUTION NO.,

RESOLUTION APPROVING DONATIONS/CONTRIBUTIONS/GRANTS

WHEREAS, the Minn. Stat. 465.03 and 465.04 allows the governing body of any city,
county, school district or town to accept gifts for the benefit of its citizens in accordance with
terms prescribed by the donor;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE I'T RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
NORTH MANKATO, MINNESOTA, that the following donations/contributions/grants are
approved as follows:

Donor of Gift Restriction on Gift Amount
Douglas E. Sinclair General Fund — Adopt-A-Family Swim Pass $72.00
Tim & Jeannine Leonhardt General Fund — Adopt-A-Family Swim Pass $72.00
David & Sandy Mutch General Fund — Adopt-A-Family Swim Pass $36.00
James Rademacher General Fund — Adopt-A-Family Swim Pass $72.00
David & Pamela Lamm General Fund - Adopt-A-Family Swim Pass $36.00
Robert & Rosemary Thede General Fund — Adopt-A-Family Swim Pass $36.00
Carol L. De Remee General Fund — Adopt-A-Family Swim Pass $36.00
April & Clark Johnson General Fund — Adopt-A-Famity Swim Pass $36.00
James & Dolores Portz General Fund — Adopt-A-Family Swim Pass $36.00
Kathryn & Michacl Lange General Fund — Adopt-A-Family Swim Pass $36.00

Adopted by the City Council this 19th day of May 2014.

Mayor

City Clerk




RESOLUTION NO.

RESOLUTION DECLARING COSTS TO BE ASSESSED
FOR MUNICIPAL CHARGES

WHEREAS, the City of North Mankato has incurred municipal charges for services
rendered in accordance with the following information; and

WHEREAS, all such costs are to be assessed against the property affected thereby;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE [T RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
NORTH MANKATO, MINNESOTA, that the following costs shall be specifically assessed
against such property in the amount specified:

Type: 18203

Parcel No.: 18.566.0010

Legal: Lot 1, Hansen Addition
Address: 1400 FLake Street
Owners: Michael D. Hansen

1400 Lake Street
North Mankato, MN 56003

Plumbing Permit - $110.00

Adopted by the City Council this 19" day of May 2014,

Mayor
ATTEST:

City Clerk



000LL

00°0LL uonippy 13077 0100995°8L ussueH "q [eeYdIN Jajaw Jajem aoe|day 19311g ayeT ookl
uasueH sweN
UoISIAIpgNg 199581
PD uoisiAlpgng
‘0D J9]|0DIN ul pa3edo|
s1 Auadoud jo uoiuod

[ junowy | uonduasaq |eba | aid [ aumQ uonduosaqg [ uoleso

%4/ Je Jea A auQ 10} ||0Y JUSWSSISSY 0} UOHEIIIDY
SL0Z lea\ uoijos|j0n 9910AU| Jusnbuljag
v1L02/61/S 9jed 22 Y Hqyx3g ojejuely yuon jo Auo



Invoice

CITY OF NORTH MANKATO

P.O. Box 2055 Date Invoice #

North Mankato, MN 58002-2055

507-625-4141 1/23/2014 5377
Bill To

Mike Hansen
1400 Lake Street
North Mankato, MN 56003

Terms Project
Quantity Description Rate Amount
Plumbing Permit #3855 25.00 25.00
Install Fee 20.00 20.00
5/8" Water Meter #23140654 65.00 65.00
Replace water meter at 1400 Lake Street
SECOND NOTICE 2/21/14.
THIRD NOTICE 3/19/14.
FINAL NOTICE 4/17/14.
Totai $110.00
Payments/Credits $0.00

Prompt payment is appreciated. Balance Due $110.00




CITY OF NORTH MANKATO

Aprit 17, 2014

Mike Hansen
1400 Lake Street
North Mankato, MN 56003

Re: Delinquent Bill
Dear Property Owner:

Enclosed is the final notice of invoice #5377 dated January 23 2014, in the amount of
$110.00 for a plumbing permit and water meter for the property at 1400 Lake Street.

This letter is to notify you that these charges are past due. if payment is not received
by 5:00 pm on April 27 (ten (10) calendar days from the date of this letter) the North
Mankato City Council will take action to have these charges certified to the Nicoliet
County Auditor for collection with the property taxes on this parcel.

it is our hope that this action will not be necessary. Please make remittance to the City
of North Mankato. If you have any questions concerning this matter, please feel free to

contact me,
Sincerely,
THE CITY OF NORTH MANKATO
% %\
Clara Thorne
Finance Director
Enclosure

. 1001 Belgrade Avenue, P.0. Box 2055  North Mankato, MN 56002-2055 -« Telephone 507-625-414]
st An Equal Opportunity - Affirmative Action Employer 20% Post-Consumer Waste



RESOLUTION NO.

RESOLUTION DECLARING COSTS TO BE ASSESSED
FOR MUNICIPAL CHARGES

WHEREAS, the City of North Mankato has incurred municipal charges for services
rendered in accordance with the following information; and

WHEREAS, all such costs are to be assessed against the property affected thereby;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
NORTH MANKATO, MINNESOTA, that the following costs shall be specifically assessed
against such property in the amount specified:

Type: 18203
Parcel No.:  18.796.0030
Legal: Lot 6, Block 1, H.C. Small’s Addition
Address: 524 Lyndale Street
Owners: Steven A. Schmabhl
524 Lyndale Street

North Mankato, MN 56003

Replace Water Meter - $50.00

Adopted by the City Council this 19" day of May 2014.

Mayor
ATTEST:

City Clerk



00°0S

00°0S UPPY S,llews DH | %2019 9307 0£00°96.'8) [YBWYOS Y USAR)S 930w Jojem aoejday j02.38 8|epUkT 1z
[ junowy | uondiiosaq [eba [ aid JBUMQO uonduosaq _ uo1es0
%JZ B I3 2UQ JO} ||0Y JUSISSISSY 0} UOIBIIIIR)
SL0Z 1eaj uondd||0n ao10Au] Juanbuijag
v102/61/S ajeq 20 Vv Hqiyx3 ojexuely yuon jo Ao



CiTYy OF NORTH MANKATO

Invoice

P.0O. Box 2055 Date Invoice #
North Mankato, MN 56002-2055
507-625-4141 11/6/2013 5288
Bill To
Steve Schmahl
524 Lyndale St
North Mankato, MN 58003
Terms Project
Quantity Description Rate Amount
Plumbing Permit #3795 25.00 25.00
Install Fee 20.00 20.00
5/8" Water Meter #23140614 65.00 65.00
Replace inside water meter at 524 Lyndale Street
SECOND NOTICE 12-6-13
THIRD & FINAL NOTICE 12/31/13
If payment is not received by April 30, 2014 the North
Mankato City Council will take action to have these
charges certified fo the Nicollet County Auditor for
collection with the property taxes on this parcel.
Total $110.00
Payments/Credits $-60.00

Prompt payment is appreciated.

Balance Due

$50.00




CITY OF NORTH MANKATO
APPLICATION FOR PARADE PERMIT

This application, accompanied by a map of the parade route and the required application fee,
shall be submitted to our office at least thirty (30) days in advance of the parade date. This
parade permit is pending until approval by the City Council and Chief of Police.

Applicant Information

Name: Merbin Mankate (nact (numene. Assctahon) North Mantate Tun Toys
Address: PO oy 2

City: N. May\adke State: IM\N Zip: Q03
Telephone: &330}237/&(10%

Sponsoring Organization: Nortn Manleddo Ot Comeiree Ascoctahen
Address: _Po Box 24

City: MNovtn ManWade State: MN Zip: ~AD03
Telephone: _( ‘EDD) 2520909

Occasion for Parade: Nlovity Mankede Han ’Dw‘g sddie Pavade.
Date of Parade: “T’/ o) Estimated Length of Parade: B Blocks

Estimated Starting Time: (oS pvin Estimated Finish Time: _TO0 N

Estimated Number of Participants:__ 200 ( Indduren

General Composition of Parade: Btbéc.sj wwjaﬂs | stolleys and  childien

As a duly authorized representative or agent of the parade sponsoring organization, | hereby

make application for a permit to parade in the City of North Mankato, Minnesota. | hereby certify
that, to the best of my knowledge, the above is an accurate and true description of the parade. |
agree to execute the parade according to this permit and subject to the provisions and conditions
which may be necessary to provide for the safety of parade participants and the orderly and safe

mment of publj ic.
(2Lmese B1/14
Applicant - Date”

he North Mankato City Code, | hereby authorize a parade permit for
permit shall be valid only under the conditions recommended by

Pursuant to Section 70.21 ¢
the applicant organization. Th

/ %70« os~ed7Y

Chief of Police Date

COMMENTS/ADDITIONAL STIPULATIONS:

Updated 4/16/14




NORTH MANKATO FUNDAYS

b 4

SPONSORED BY
=
Norlth Mﬁni(ato
Civic & Commerce
FIREWORKS Association
WEBSTER AVE S C
H E
L E N
A R T
K M E
E A R
N
S S
T S T
T
. START S.\\\\\\\\\\\\‘
LAKEVIEW AVE MONROE AVE s
GARFIELD AVE MU NERRR R mmm———
WHEELER PARK

C

PARK AVE WHEELER g

AVE S

S

BELGRADE AV 2.

NN\\\\\\N' KTDDIE PARADE 6:15pm JULY 11%

wsmmmmst FUN DAYS PARADE 11:00am JULY 12%

mQZP R

-




CITY OF NORTH MANKATO
5 APPLICATION FOR PARADE PERMIT

This application, accompanied by a map of the parade route and the required application fee,
shall be submitted to our office at least thirty (30) days in advance of the parade date. This
parade permit is pending until approval by the City Council and Chief of Police.

Applicant Information

Name: hKlovth NMankode Civue + (sonmeice  Assoctaldvyon /Mw{'ir'l M

Address: 1 0« Fox 2t / quwj
City: AJovtn  Meaunkette State: AN zip: o003
Telephone: L 800)237—"(0(7067

Sponsoring Organization: _rjov-Hn  Mankade Covil + (pnamnes Pesciaation
Address: _ PO By 21t

City: _Novtia {lanletts State: NN Zip: Hloo3
Telephone: _{ BOD) 25L-ACH

Occasion for Parade: _ flevtn Mankate T 'Da,i,g& Gvend Puade

Date of Parade: {1214 Estimated Length of Parade: __ [« | nules

Estimated Starting Time: || auv Estimated Finish Time: __Z.p#

Estimated Number of Participants:___ |00 (1S

General Composition of Parade: %(‘u\dl&.i P)L&GWC&SEQ} non- P-\(3Q+ DTchcur’ 2achions
Wity Floads | decocaded venickes and fﬂ,@pmmﬂ'

As a duly authorized representatlve or agent of the parade sponsoring organization, | hereby

make application for a per © parade in the City of North Mankato, Minnesota. | hereby certify
that, to the best of my kabwledge, the above is an accurate and true description of the parade. |
agree to execute th arade according to this permit and subject to the provisions and conditions
which may be ne safety of parade participants and the orderly and safe

movement of
p Z_ / 7,/, /&

141&Mankato City Code, | hereby authorize a parade permit for

th% ' ly for the date and time indicated.
o5 07/ '

Chief of Petice Date

Date

COMMENTS/ADDITIONAL STIPULATIONS:

Updated 4/16/14



NORTH MANKATO FUNDAYS 4%
SPONSORED BY

O
[s] ANKATO

North Mankato
Civic & Commerce
Association

gt

FIREWORKS
WEBSTER AVE S C
H E
L E N
A R T
K M E
E A R
N
S S
T S T
T
START SN
LAKEVIEW AVE MONROE AVE s
GARFIELD AVE NANNARRNNRANANN
WHEELER PARK
C
PARK AVE WHEELER g
AVE S
S
BELGRADE AVE ,i

N\\\N\NWWWWKIDDIE PARADE 6:15pm JULY 11°
sssmmssss FUN DAYS PARADE 11:00am JULY 12

mQZ» R

- N



Application for
Temporary 3.2 Permit

CITY OF NORTH MANKATO

Name of organization Date organized Tax exempt number
INorth Mankato Civic & Commerce Association J |January 1953 | |4I—1 315007 |
Address City State Zip Code
|P.O. Box 2164 | |N0rth Mankato l |Minnesota J |56002—2164 |
Name of person making application Business phone Home phone
|Theresa Clausen | |(800)232-6909 | |
Date(s) of event Type of organization
|7/1 0/14-7/13/14 | [] Club [X] Charitable [] Religious [“] Other non-profit
Organization officer's name City State Zip
X [Theresa Clausen, President North Mankato [Minnesota 1 56003
X |Shawn Ange, Vice President North Mankato lMinnesota | 56003
X |steve Nixt, Treasurer North Mankato |Minnesota | 56003
Add New Officer

Location where permit will be used. If an outdoor area, describe.
Wheeler Park Band Shell Area.

If the applicant will contract for intoxicating liquor service give the name and address of the liquor license providing the service.
No.

If the applicant will carry liquor liability insurance please provide the carrier's name and amount of coverage.
James R. Weir Insurance - $50,000/5100,000/$300,000

APPROVAL
APPLICATION MUST BE APPROVED BY CITY OR COUNTY BEFORE SUBMITTING TO ALCOHOL AND GAMBLING ENFORCEMENT
North Mankato/Nicollet County May 19, 2014
City/County Date Approved
$50.00 7/10/14-7/13/14
City Fee Amount Permit Date
May 7, 2014
Date Fee Paid
Ym/m ]KAM« vy
d@tul\e of City Clerk Signature of Police Chief

@F] 1001 Belgrade Avenue, PO. Box 2055 < North Mankato, MN 56002-2055  Telephone 507-625-4141 @
SOY INK An Equal Opportunity - Affirmative Action Employer 20% Post-Consumer Waste



RESOLUTION NO.

RESOLUTION APPROVING
MANKATO AREA YOUTH BASEBALL ASSOCIATION, INC.
GAMBLING LICENSE

WHEREAS, Mankato Area Youth Baseball Association, Inc. has submitted a gambling
license premises permit application to conduct lawful gambling at Benderz Bar & Restaurant,
503 Belgrade Avenue, located within the City of North Mankato, Minnesota; and

WHEREAS, said application was received by the City on May 12, 2014, and

WHEREAS, Mankato Area Youth Baseball Association, Inc. fulfills all the requirements
of law concerning the right to possess such a license; and

WHERAS, Mankato Area Youth Baseball Association, Inc. agrees to donate 10% of their
net profits to the City of North Mankato for distribution to organizations listed on the 10%
Charitable Gambling List;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY
OF NORTH MANKATO, MINNESOTA, as follows:

1. The premises permit gambling license application is approved.
2. The sixty-day waiting period for local approval is waived.
3. The effective date of the premise permit gambling license is June 1, 2014.

Adopted by the City Council this 19" day of May 2014,

Mayor

Aftest:

City Clerk



MINNESOTA LAWFUL GAMBLING

LG214 Premises Permit Application

12/12 Pagel of 2

Required Attachments to LG__214

Annual Fee $150 (Non REFUNDABLE)

1. If the premises is leased, attach a copy of your lease.
Use LG215 Lease for Lawful Gambling Activity.
2. $150 annual premises permit fee, for each permit
(nor refundable).
Make check payable to "State of Minnesota.”

Mail the application and required attachments to:
Gambling Control Board

1711 West County Road B, Suite 300 South

Roseville, MN 55113

Questions? Call 651-539-1800 and ask for Licensing.

Organization Information

Mf.—? a’gﬁ

1. Organization name

T /0% )

License number =~

""Q/‘

2. Chief executive officer (CEQ) 7

Daytime phone

"%@4

3. Gambling manager Daytime phone =7

50 -FPSE LTS

[
\

Gambling Premises Information -

4 ‘.
4. Current name of site where gambling will be conducted 5/’ o TG
by [ opaderms pHeiaer G
03 B /lprwte %}Vé,
4

5. List any previous names for this location

6. Street address where premises is located
Do not use 2 P.0O. box number or mailing address.

z(f/ - %/\J"/ww'

7. City Township ounty Zip code o

Vot %M’%é // o/ e F— T
8. Does your crganization own the building where the gambling will be conducted?

Yes MNO If no, attach LG215 Lease for Lawful Gambling Activity.

A lease is not required if only a raffle will be conducted.
9. Is any other organization conducting gambling at this site? I::]Yes m No [:I Don't know
10. Has your organization previously conducted gambling at this site? DYes E No I:] Don't know
Gambling Bank Account Information. Must be in Minnesota.
11, Bank name s S _Bank accoupt number,

e/l %’«/"% -
12, Bank street addres City State " Zip code
/ f}P /}4/// “ /77%"7/ 77 MN /ﬂ& /

All Temporary and Permane_ntfﬁf_f—s:te Storage Spaces
13, Address {Do not use a P.O. box number) City State Zip code (3

] TS /yﬁjfjé %rjfg //yg f}/f Wﬂf}é‘/}’é Mn i) Gt S
14, Address (Do nof#fise a P.O. box number) City State Zip code

MM




LG214 Premises Permit Application

12/12 Page2of 2

Acknowledgment by Local Unit of Government: Approval by Resolution

CITY APPROVAL
for a gambling premises
located within city limits

City name A'jl;t 0 [) MUYM? Mty

Date approved by city council

Resolution number

Signature of city personnel

Vgner

COUNTY APPROVAL
for a gambling premises
located in a township

County name

Date approved by county board

Resolution number.

Signature of county personnel

nghcwk

Date signed 5”&”’3{

Title Date signed

TOWNSHIP NAME

Complete below only if required by the county.

On behalf of the township, I acknowledge that the organization
is applying to conduct gambling activity within the township
limits. [A township has no statutory authority to approve or
deny an application, per Minnesota Statutes 349.213, Subd. 2.]

Print township name

Signature of township officer

Title Date

Acknowledgment and Oath

1. I hereby consent that local law enforcement officers,
the Board or its agents, and the commissioners of
revenue or public safety and their agents may enter
and inspect the premises.

2. The Board and its agents, and the commissioners
of revenue and public safety and their agents are
authorized to inspect the bank records of the
gambling account whenever necessary to fulfill
requirements of current gambling rules and law.

3. I have read this application and all information
submitted to the Board is true, accurate, and

complete.
4, All required information has been fully disclosed.
5. the chief executive officer of the organization.

6. I assume full responsibility for the fair and lawful
operation of all activities to be conducted.

7. I will familiarize myself with the laws of Minnesota
governing lawful gambling and rules of the Board and
agree, if licensed, to abide by those laws and rules,
including amendments to them.

8. Any changes in application information will be submitted
to the Board no later than 10 days after the change has
taken effect.

9. I understand that failure to provide required information
or providing false or misleading information may result
in the denial or revocation of the license.

10. I understand the fee is nonrefundable regardless of
license approval/denial.

Y /R/ 14

Exec ﬁve

Signature of fficer (demgnee may not sign)

Print name __¢_) Q

Date’

Data privacy notice: The information requested on this
form (and any attachments) will be used by the Gambling
Control Board (Board) to determine your organization’s
qualifications to be involved in lawful gambling activities in
Minnesota. Your organization has the right to refuse to
supply the information; however, if your organization
refuses to supply this information, the Board may not be
able to determine your organization’s qualifications and,
as a consequence, may refuse to issue a permit. If your
organization supplies the information requested, the Board
will be able to process your organization’s application.
Your organization’s name and address will be public infor-
mation when received by the

Board. All other information provided will be
private data about your organization until
the Board issues the permit. When the
Board issues the permit, all information
provided will become public. If the Board
does not issue a permit, all information
provided remains private, with the excep-
tion of your organization’s name and
address which will remain public.

Private data about your organization are
available to: Board members, Board staff
whose work requires access to the infor-
mation; Minnesota’s Department of Public

Safety; Attorney General; Commissioners
of Administration, Minnesota Management
& Budget, and Revenue; Legislative
Auditor, national and international gam-
bling regulatory agencies; anyone pursuant
to court order; other individuals and
agencies specifically authorized by state
or federal law to have access to the
information; individuals and agencies for
which law or legal order authorizes a new
use or sharing of information after this
notice was given; and anyone with your
written consent.

This form will be made available in alternative format, i.e. large print, Braille, upon request.




MINNESOTA LAWFUL GAMBLING
LG215 Lease for Lawful Gambling Activity Revised 11/12 Page 1 of 2

Organizatien mﬂf/ﬁg Addjr%[szjv /‘/‘-/fz‘/flj 74[‘/'“77 /4'2 ” Lif?gs‘?gti;) ynpber Daéjy%niggrog% .

Narne of leased premises Street address a City i State |Zip,,. Daytime phone
Bendlerr oot Kagarng Pw{); G ?o_cﬂf. ol 77 kRN i AR

-0 )

e of ega\own o Business/ggcegt addres City ) State | Zip Dayti‘me phone
M,Ld '3 §"Leﬂ&\ 3 SO3 Rtfq rede ad AJer L Mankedl mAY sBecd] S0 2= ook~
Name of lessor [if same as !
legal yer, write in "SAME” * \ . .
vy S ot S Al St Sarme |Saiir~e

¢ 7 et

Check appficable item:

1. New lease. Do not submit existing lease with amended changes.
Date that the changes will be effective. Submit changes at least 10 days before the effective date of the change.

2. New owner, Effective date Submit new lease within 10 days after new lessor assumes ownership.
Check all activity that will be conducted (No lease required for raffles)
sof Electronic pull-tabs [must also sell paper pull-tabs
Puli-tabs [paper] [:I P t sell paper p J

o ] ] Linked electronic bingo
m Pull-tabs [paper] with dispensing device

. . Electronic games may only be conducted at:
I:l Bar bingo l:l Bingo {1) a premises licensed for the on-sale or off-sale of intoxicating liquer or 3.2 percent
malt beverages [but does not include a general food store or drug store permitted to self
alcoholic beverages under Minn, Stat. 340A.405, subdivision 1]; or

pPaddiewheel D Paddlewhee! with table {2} a premises where bingo is conducted as the primary business and has a seating
D capacily of at least 100,

Tipboards

PULL-TAB, TIPBOARD, AND PADDLEWHEEL RENT
Separate rent for booth and bar ops.

BOOTH OPERATION - some or all sales of gambling equipment are conducted by an employee/volunteer of a
licensed organization at the leased premises.

ALL GAMES, including electronic games - Monthly rent to be paid, %, not to exceed 10% of gross profits for that month.
» Total rent paid from all organizations for only booth operations at the leased premises may not exceed $1,750.
¢ The rent cap does not include BAR OPERATION rent for electronic games conducted by the lessor.

BAR OPERATION - All sales of gambling equipment conducted by the lessor or [essor's employee.

ELECFRONIC GAMES - Monthly rent to be paid, %, not to excead 15% of the gross profits for that month from
electronic pull-tab games and electronic linked bingo games.

ALL OTHER GAMES - Monthly rent to be paid, 2y %, not to exceed 20% of gross profits from all other forms of lawful gambting.

e If any booth sales conducted by a licensed organization at the premises rent may not exceed 10% of gross profits for
that month and is subject to booth operation $1750 cap.

BINGO RENT for leased premises where bingo is the primary business conducted, such as bingo hall.

Bingo rent is limited to one of the following:

& Rent to be paid, _ %, not to exceed 10% of the monthly gross profit from ali lawful gambling activities held during
bingo occasions, excluding bar bingo.
-0OR -

s Rate to be paid $ per square foot, not to exceed 110% of a comparable cost per square foot for leased space, as
approved by the director of the Gambiing Control Board. The lessor must attach documentation, verified by the organization,
ta confirm the comparable rate and all applicable costs to be paid by the organization to the lessor.
©  Rent may not be paid for bar bingo.

o Bar bingo does not include bingo games linked to other permitted premises.

LEASE TERMINATION CLAUSE. Must be completed.

The iease may be terminated by either party with a written 5[7 day notice.
QOther terms




LG215 Lease for Lawful Gambling Activity

Revised 11/12 Page 2 0of 2

Lease Term - The term of this agreement will be concurrent with the
premises permit issued by the Gambling Control Board (Board).

Management - The owner of the premises or the lessor will not
manage the conduct of lawful gambling at the premises.

The organization may not conduct any activity on behalf of the lessor
on the leased premises.

Participation as Players Prohibited - The lessor wili not
participate directly or indirectly as a player in any lawful gambling
conducted on the premises. The lessor's immediate family and any
agents or gambling employees of the lessor will not participate as
ptayers in the conduct of lawfu! gambling on the premises, except
as authorized by Minnesocta Statutes 349,181,

Illegal Gambling - The lessor is aware of the prohibition against
illegal gambling in Minnesota Statutes 609.75, and the penalties for
illegal gambling violations in Minnesota Rules 7865.0220, Subpart 3.
In addition, the Board may authorize the organization to withhold
rent for a period of up to 90 days if the Board determines that

illegal gambling occurred on the premises or that the lessor or its
employees participated in the illegal gambling or knew of the
gambling and did not take prompt action to stop the gambling.
Continued tenancy of the organization is authorized without payment
of rent during the time period determined by the Board for violations
of this provision, as authorized by Minnesota Statutes 349.18,
Subdivision 1(g).

To the best of the lessor's knowledge, the lessor affirms that any
and all games or devices located on the premises are not being used,
and are not capable of being used, in a manner that violates the
prohihitions against Hlegal gambling in Minnesota Statutes 609.75.

Notwithstanding Minnesota Rules 7865.0220, Subpart 3, an
organization must continue making rent payments under the terms
of this lease, if the organization or its agents are found to be solely
responsible for any illegal gambiing, conducted at this site, that is
prohibited by Minnesota Rules 7861.0260, Subpart 1, item H or
Minnesota Statutes 6£09.7%, uniess the organization's agents
responsible for the illegal gambling activity are also agents or
employees of the lessor.

The lessor must not modify or terminate the lease in whole or in
part because the organization reporfed, to a state or local law
enforcement authority or the Board, the conduct of illegat gambling

activity at this site in which the organization did not participate.

Other Prohibitions - The lessor will not impose restrictions
on the organization with respect to providers (distributor or
linked bingo game provider) of gambling-related equipment
and services or in the use of net profits for lawful purposes.

The lessor, the lessor's immediate family, any person residing
in the same residence as the lessor, and any agents or
employees of the lassor will not require the organization to
perform any action that would viclate statute or rule. The
lessor must not modify or terminate this lease in whole or in
part due to the iessor's violation of this provigion. If there is
a dispute as to whether a violation occurred, the lease will
remain in effect pending a final determination by the
Compliance Review Group (CRG) of the Gambling Contral
Board, The lessor agrees to arbitration when a violation of
this provision is alleged. The arbitrator shall be the CRG.

Access to permitted premises -Consent is given to the
Board and its agents, the commissioners of revenue and public
safety and their agents, and law enforcement personnel to
enter and inspect the permitted premises at any reasonable
time during the business hours of the lessor. The organization
has access to the premises during any time reasonable and
when necessary for the conduct of lawful gambling.

Lessor records -The lessor must maintain a record of all
money received from the organization, and make the record
available to the Board and its agents, and the commissioners
of revenue and public safety and their agents upon demand.
The record must be maintained for 3-1/2 years.

Rent all-inclusive - Amounts paid as rent by the organization
to the lessor are all-inclusive. No other services or expenses
provided or contracted by the tessor may be paid by the
organization, Including but not limited to:

- trash removal - janitorial and cleaning services

- electricity, heat - other utilities or services

- snow remaoval - [awn services

- storage - security, security monitoring

- cost of any communication network or service required to

conduct electronic pull-tabs games or electronic bingo

- in the case of bar operations, cash shortages.
Any other expenditures made by an organization that is retated
to a leased premises must be approved by the director of the
Gambling Controt Board. Rent payments may not be made to
an individual.

Acknowledgment of Lease Terms

Other terms of the lease

1 affirm that this lease is the total and only agreement between the lessor and the organization, and that all obligations and
agreements are contained in or attached to this lease and are subject to the approval of the director of the Gambling Control Board.

2

[,
Date

Wi S /iv//y

/A
y 4 L1

/APy
S:gn%i‘?'f /[gfzojf%igsee]

/%

Print )

P%in)t/g:xme and title of lesgor
AL Le / é T‘f[ ’ f‘ki{/{’ @MA@#/K)@&?‘;@H

ssee

[res s 4

e and fitle
ene /)

i

Minnesota statutes and rules governing lawful gambling activities.

Reset Form— Print Form

Questions? Contact the Licensing Section, Gambling C’onéfol Board, at 651-539-1900. This publication will be made available in
alternative format (i.e. large print, Braille) upen request. Data privacy notice: The information requested on this form and any
attachments will become public information when received by the Board, and wili be used to determine your compliance with




o\

7




CITY OF NORTH MANKATO

REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION

Agenda Item # 10A Department: City Engineer Council Meeting Date: 5/19/14

TITLE OF ISSUE: Establish Portion of Lookout Drive as a Municipal State Aid Street

BACKGROUND AND SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION: The portion of Lookout Drive located north of the US Trunk
Highway 14 Overpass Bridge is currently designated as a County State Aid Highway (CSAH 13). The segment of
Lookout Drive from the centerline of the south entrance/exit ramps to the Lee Boulevard intersection is currently
designated as Municipal State Aid Street (MSAS). The segment of Lookout Drive from the centerline of the
overpass bridge to the centerline of the south entrance/exit ramps is currently not designated as CSAH or MSAS.
In order to utilize the federal funds that the City received for the improvement of the segment of Lookout Drive
from Commerce Drive/Northridge Drive to Howard Drive, the entire segment needs to be designated as MSAS.
On May 13, 2014 the Nicollet County Board adopted a resolution revoking the portion of Lookout Drive between
the centerline of the overpass bridge to Howard Drive from the county state aid system. Two resolutions are
attached, both are required by the Mn/DOT State Aid division. One resolution concurs with the revocation of the
CSAH portion of CSAH13/Lookout Drive and the other resolution designates the revoked CSAH portion and the
previously undesignated portion of Lookout Drive as new Municipal State Aid Streets.

REQUESTED COUNCIL ACTION: Adopt attached Resolution Concurring With Nicollet County Resolution
Revoking a Portion of County State Aid Highway No. 13. Adopt Resolution Establishing Municipal State Aid
Street

For Clerk's Use: SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS ATTACHED
Motion By: Resolution Ordinance Contract  Minutes Map
Second By:
L2 [ 1 [ [

Vote Record: Aye Nay

Norland Other (specify

Freyberg Copy of Nicollet County Board Resolution Revoking a Portion

Spears of CSAH 13

Steiner

Dehen

|:| Workshop : Refer to:

Regular Meeting l:, Table until:

|:| Special Meeting |:| Other:




RESOLUTION NO.

RESOLUTION CONCURRING WITH NICOLLET COUNTY RESOLUTION REVOKING A
PORTION OF COUNTY STATE AID HIGHWAY NO. 13

WHEREAS, the County Board of the County of the County of Nicollet, did adopt a
resolution on May 13, 2014 revising the designation of a portion of County State Aid Highway
No. 13 (Loookout Drive) within the corporate limits of the City of North Mankato, as follows:

Beginning in North Mankato at a point on the centerline line of the state highway right of
way of Trunk Highway No. 14, said point is located on or near the east line of the
Southwest Quarter of the Southeast Quarter of Section 3, Township 108 North, Range 27
West, approximately 160 feet north of the southeast corner thereof; thence north along the
centerline of CSAH 13 (Lookout Drive) for a distance of approximately 1,162 feet and
there terminating.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
NORTH MANKATO, MINNESOTA, that said revision is in all things approved.

Adopted by the City Council this 19" day of May 2014.

Mayor
ATTEST:

City Clerk



RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, It appears to the County Board of the County of Nicollet that the
road hereinafter described as a County State Aid Highway Under the provisions of
Minnesota Laws;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the County Board of the County
of Nicollet that the road described as follows, to-wit:

Beginning in North Mankato at a point on the centerline line of the state
highway right of way of Trunk Highway No. 14, said point is located on
or near the east line of the Southwest Quarter of the Southeast Quarter
of Section 3, Township 108 North, Range 27 West, approximately 160
feet north of the southeast corner thereof, thence north along the
centerline of CSAH 13 (Lookout Drive) for approximately 1,162 feet
and there terminating.

be, and hereby is, revoked as a County State Aid Highway of said County subject to
the approval of the Commissioner of Transportation of the State of Minnesota.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the County Administrator is hereby
authorized and directed to forward two certified copies of this resolution to the
Commissioner of Transportation for his consideration.

ADOPTED: May 13, 2014

ams Dol
Marie Dranttel, Chair
Nicollet County Board of Commissioners

Ryan Krgsth, C:ounty Administrator
Clerk to the County Board

CERTIFICATION

| hereby certify that the above is a true and correct copy of a resolution duly passed,
adopted and approved by the County Board of said County on May 13, 2014.

il <
Ryan Krdsch, C/ unty Administrator
Clerk to the County Board



RESOLUTION NO.
RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING MUNICIPAL STATE AID STREET

WHEREAS, it appears to the City Council of the City of North Mankato that the streets
hereinafter described should be designated as Municipal State Aid Streets under the provisions of
Minnesota Law;, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
NORTH MANKATO, MINNESOTA that the roads described as follows, to wit:

Lookout Drive - from the centerline line of the state highway right of way of Trunk
Highway No. 14, said point is located on or near the east line of the Southwest Quarter of
the Southeast Quarter of Section 3, Township 108 North, Range 27 West, approximately
160 feet north of the southeast corner thereof; thence north along the centerline of
Lookout Drive for a distance of approximately 1,162 feet (0.22 miles) and there
terminating,

Lookout Drive — from the centerline line of the state highway right of way of Trunk
Highway No. 14, said point is located on or near the east line of the Southwest Quarter of
the Southeast Quarter of Section 3, Township 108 North, Range 27 West, approximately
160 feet north of the southeast corner thereof; thence south along the centerline of
Lookout Drive for a distance of approximately 290 feet (0.05 miles) and there
terminating.

be, and hereby are established, located and designated as a Municipal State Aid Streets of said
City, subject to the approval of the Commissioner of Transportation of the State of Minnesota;

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the City Clerk is hereby authorized and directed to forward
two certified copies of this resolution to the Commissioner of Transportation for his
consideration, and that upon this approval of the designation of said roads or portions thereof,
that same be constructed, improved and maintained as a Municipal State Aid Street of the City of
North Mankato.

Adopted by the City Council this 19" day of May 2014.

Mayor
ATTEST:

City Clerk



CITY OF NORTH MANKATO

REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION

Agenda Item # 10B Department: City Attorney Council Meeting Date: 5/19/14

TITLE OF ISSUE: Resolution Dedicating Public Street

BACKGROUND AND SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION: As part of Project No. 13-02AC, specifically the Old Belgrade
Avenue Hill improvements, a portion of Lot 1, Block 1, Nilson's Addition, Government Lot 1 of Section 11 and
Government Lot 4 of Section 12 all in Township 108 North, Range 27 West, it is necessary to dedicate to the public
the width of the actual use of the roadway. The property has been used and maintained by the City of North
Mankato for more than six years continuously as a public street. Therefore, there is clear and convincing evidence
that the property described in Exhibit A is a public street and should be dedicated to the public to the width of its
actual use of the street as set forth in the survey description and attached Exhibit A.

REQUESTED COUNCIL ACTION: Adopt attached Resolution.

For Clerk's Use: SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS ATTACHED
Motion By: Resolution Ordinance Contract  Minutes Map
Second By:
(x| 1 [J L1 [

Vote Record: Aye Nay

Norland Other (specify

Freyberg

Spears

Steiner

Dehen

I:l Workshop |:| Refer to:

Regular Meeting I:l Table until:

|:| Special Meeting |:| Other:




RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION DEDICATING THAT PART OF LOT 1, BLOCK 1, NILSON’S
ADDITION, GOVERNMENT LOT 1 OF SECTION 11 AND GOVERNMENT LOT 4 OF
SECTION 12, ALL IN TOWNSHIP 108 NORTH, RANGE 27 WEST, NICOLLET
COUNTY, MINNESOTA AS A PUBLIC STREET
WHEREAS, a portion of Lot 1, Block 1, Nilson’s Addition, Government Lot 1 of

Section 11 and Government Lot 4 of Section 12, all in Township 108 North, Range 27 West,
Nicollet County, Minnesota as described in attached Exhibit A has been used and kept in repair
and worked by the City of North Mankato for more than six years continuously as a public
roadway. A copy of the description and survey diagram of the property being herein dedicated
as a public street is attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and incorporated herein by reference.

WHEREAS, there is clear and convincing evidence that the property described in
attached Exhibit A is a public street by public user for a period of continuous use for more than
six year preceding this Resolution.

THEREFORE, it is resolved that the property described in attached Exhibit A is deemed
dedicated to the public to the width of its actual use as set forth in the survey description and
attached Exhibit A and shall be and remain until lawfully vacated a public street pursuant to
Minnesota Statute § 160.05 Subdivision 1.

IT IS FURTHER RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall be filed with the Nicollet

County Recorder for recording.



Adopted by the North Mankato City Council on the 19th day of May 2014.

Mayor

City Clerk

THIS INSTRUMENT WAS DRAFTED BY:
Michael H. Kennedy

KENNEDY & KENNEDY

City Attorney

39 Navaho Avenue, Suite 104

Mankato, MN 56001



BELGRADE AVENUE

That part of Lot 1 Biock 1, NILSON'S ADDITION, Government Lot 1 ¢f Section 11 and of Government Lot
4 of Section 12, all in Township 108 North, Range 27 West, Nicollet County, Minnesota, described as
foltow:

Commencing at the Fast Quarter corner of szid Section 11; thence South 00 degrees 09
minutes 40 seconds West bearing based on the Nicollet County Coordinates System
NADS2{96) on the east line of Government Lot 1, a distance of 1785.02 feet to the point of
beginning; thence South 78 degrees 42 minutes 46 seconds West, a distance of 140.43 feet;
thence South 52 degrees 43 minutes 23 seconds West, a distance of 60.54 feet; thence South
34 degrees 27 minutes 59 seconds West, a distance of 134.35 feet; thence South 29 degrees
07 minutes 32 seconds West, a distance of 123.47 feet; thence South 77 degrees 33 minutes
08 seconds West, a distance of 227,17 feet; thence South 12 degrees 20 minutes 30 seconds
East, a distance of 2532 feet; thence North 79 degrees 13 minutes 41 saconds East, a
distance of 100.61 feet; thence South 27 degrees 49 minutes 44 seconds East, a distance of
548 feel; thence South 62 degrees 01 minutes 18 seconds West, a distance of 62.26 feet;
thence South 75 degrees 52 minutes 18 seconds West, a distance of 189.43 feet; thence
South 21 degrees 13 minutes 58 seconds West, a distance of 36.94 feet; thence South 82
degrees 02 minutas 56 seconds East, a distance of 26,77 feet; thence South 06 degrees 16
minutes 18 seconds West, a distance of 12.81 feet; thence South 83 degrees 5% minutes 54
seconds East, a distance of 34.37 feet; thence North 05 degrees 55 minutes 26 seconds East,
a distance of 34.02 feet; thence North 64 degrees 46 minutes 32 seconds £ast, a distance of
28.52 feet; thence North 74 degrees 58 minutes 06 seconds East, a distance of 129.59% feet;
thence North 62 degrees 47 minutes 47 seconds Last, a distance of 55.77 feet; thence North
61 degrees 21 minutes 31 seconds Easl, a distance of 128.10 feel; thence North 41 degrees
18 minutes 16 seconds Fast, a distance of 47,59 feet; thence North 29 degrees 43 minutes 44
seconds £ast, a distance of 119.31 feet; thence North 35 degrees 44 minutes 46 seconds East,
a distance of 89.85 fzet; thence North 48 degrees 05 minutes 33 seconds East, a distance of
52.49 feet; thence North 75 degrees 42 minutes 54 seconds East, a distance of 103.65 feet;
thence South 87 degrees 50 minutes 38 seconds Fast, a distance of 63.58 feet; thence South
75 degrees 43 minutes 39 seconds Fast, a distance of 46.14 feet; thence Easterly 161.88 feet
on a langential curve to the left having a radius of 176.00 feet and a central angle of 52
degrees 41 minutes 54 seconds; thence North 51 degrees 34 minutes 27 seconds East tangent
to said curve, a distance of 99.57 feet; thence Fasterly 75.23 feet on a tangential curve 1o the
right having & radius of 100.00 feet and a central angle of 43 degrees 06 minutes 18 seconds;
thence North 16 degrees 37 minutes 05 seconds West not tangent to said curve, a distance of
35.13 feet; thence South 84 degrees 59 minutes 54 seconds West, a distance of 44.56 feet;
thence South 4% degrees 52 minutes 52 seconds West, a distance of 135.31 feet: thence
Westerly 142 68 feat on a tangential curve to the right having a radius of 150.00 feet and a
central angle of 54 degrees 30 minutes 03 seconds; thence North 75 degrees 37 minutes 05
seconds West tangent to said curve, a distance of 86.29 feet to the point of beginning.




si04paing B saeeubul Buwnsuod
TONIL HANAW e NOLTIOY
; ALNNG) LINONN TGLYRNYA HISON 40 ALD
Eaowe ’ f LIgIHX3 INNIAY 30vYD138

240 T 133HS




CITY OF NORTH MANKATO

REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION

Agenda Item # 10C Department: City Planner Council Meeting Date: 5/19/14

TITLE OF ISSUE: Z-2-14

BACKGROUND AND SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION: As part of the Comprehensive Planning process, in March of 2014,
the City Council reviewed the land use section of the Plan including a future land use map. As a result, there was
discussion regarding the Tschohl property addressed as 1610 LorRay Drive. While WSB believed the future
zoning of the property should be R-4, Multiple-Family Dwelling, the City Council believed it should be zoned for
low/medium density residential or institutional. As the property is currently zoned TUD, Transitional Unzoned
District, according to Section 156.049 of the City Code, the removal of land from a TUD may be made by the
Council upon recommendation of the Planning Commission. Therefore, staff reccommends the property be
rezoned from TUD to R-3, Limited Multiple Dwelling. The Planning Commission recently considered the request
and believed the property should remain in a TUD until a specific use of the property is known.

REQUESTED COUNCIL ACTION: Consider Z-2-14

For Clerk's Use: SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS ATTACHED
Motion By: Resolution Ordinance Contract  Minutes Map
Second By:
L1 x1 [ x] L[]

Vote Record: Aye Nay

Norland Other (specify

Freyberg

Spears

Steiner

Dehen

[:l Workshop [:] Refer to:

Regular Meeting [:I Table until:
l:l Special Meeting I:, Other:




Minutes
of the
NORTH MANKATO PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING
North Mankato, Minnesota
May 8, 2014

A regular meeting of the North Mankato Planning Commission was held at 7 p.m.,
May 8, 2014, in the Council Chambers of the Municipal Building.

Planning Commission members present: Chair Stephanie Stoffel, Mark Weinstein,
Corey Brunton and Rick Haman. Staff members present: City Attorney Michael
Kennedy and City Planner Michael Fischer.

A motion was made by Commissioner Haman, seconded by Commissioner Weinstein,
to approve the minutes of the March 13, 2014 regular meeting of the Planning
Commission. Vote on the motion: all ayes, 0 nays; motion carried.

Z-2-14, Request to Rezone 1610 LorRay Drive from Transitional Unzoned District
(TUD) to R-3, Limited Multiple Dwelling

Planner Fischer presented a request from the City of North Mankato to rezone the
property addressed as 1610 LorRay Drive from Transitional Unzoned District (TUD) to
R-3, Limited Muitiple Dwelling. Staff indicated the property is currently for sale and
according to City Code Section 156.049, no development can occur on the property
while in a TUD. According to Section 156.049, the removal of land from a TUD may be
made by the Council upon recommendation of the Planning Commission. Staff
indicated that the property owner has made a formal request to rezone the property to
R-4, Muitiple-Family Dwelling. 1t was noted that as part of the future land use section of
the Comprehensive Plan, the City Council requested the property be zoned for low-
medium density residential or institutional uses.

Vonda Herding, realtor for the property, was in attendance and indicated the property is
better suited for R-4 zoning consistent with the zoning along Lee Boulevard. Ms.
Herding indicated that she has seen several unique development concepts for the
property and prefers to request a zoning classification when the future use of the
property is known. When marketing the property, Ms. Herding stated she tells
prospective buyers that the land is in a TUD and a rezoning of the property would be
necessary. Barb Church, 102 Wheeler Avenue, stated she has concern for the
rezoning request because the Comprehensive Plan is not finalized. Keith Hamm, 1639
Nottingham Drive, questioned if a study was done to determine the effect of area
property values based on development of the property. Mr. Hamm indicated he prefers
the property be used as parkland and questioned access into the property. Tom
Hagen, 927 Lake Street, expressed concern for the rezoning request as the
Comprehensive Plan is not completed. The Planning Commission held considerable
discussion regarding existing area zoning, permitted uses in the R-3 zoning district,
access to the property, possibility of two different zoning classifications for the property
and the Comprehensive Planning process. It was moved by Commissioner Weinstein,
seconded by Commissioner Brunton, to recommend denial of Z-2-14 and the property
remain in a TUD until a specific use of the property is known. Vote on the motion: all
ayes, 0 nays; motion carried.



There being no further business, it was moved by Commissioner Weinstein, seconded
by Commissioner Haman, to adjourn. Vote on the motion: all ayes, 0 nays; motion
carried. The meeting was adjourned at 8:00 p.m.

Chairman

Secretary



Z-2-14
1610 LOR RAY DRIVE

A REQUEST FROM CITY OF NORTH MANKATO



THE CITY OF NORTH MANKATO

SUBJECT: 7-2-14

APPLICANT: City of North Mankato

LOCATION: 1610 LorRay Drive

EXISTING ZONING: Transitional Unzoned District (TUD)
DATE OF HEARING: May 8, 2014

DATE OF REPORT: May 1, 2014

REPORTED BY: Michael Fischer, City Planner

APPLICATION SUBMITTED

Request to rezone property addressed as 1610 LorRay Drive from Transitional Unzoned Distriet
(TUD) to R-3, Limited Multiple Dwelling.

COMMENT

The property located at the intersection of Lee Boulevard and LorRay Drive, known as the
Tschohl property, is currently for sale. The property is currently zoned Transitional Unzoned
District {TUD). Attached as Exhibit A is City Code Section 156.049 TUD, Transitional
Unzoned District. According to (E) Restricted Development, “At such time that parcels of land
are in a TUD, development shall be restricted. Said land shall not be subdivided or improved
with respect to utilities. No building permits shall be issued for improvements upon said parcels
during such time as it remains in the TUD. The continuation of existing uses or normal
maintenance of structures, then in use, shall be permitted.”

As part of the Comprehensive Planning process, the City Council has recently reviewed a
proposed future land use plan. The plan initially showed the Tschohl property as R-4, Multiple
Family Dwelling. The City Council discussed this property and directed staff to begin the
rezoning of the property for low to medium density residential use. According to 156.049 (C),
“The removal of land from a TUD may be made by the Council upon recommendation of the
Planning Commuission.” While the property owner may petition the Planning Commission for
the removal of land from a TUD, the property owner would prefer to wait until the land is
purchased before rezoning. However, it is the desire of the City Council to begin rezoning
proceedings to accommodate low to medium density residential development including
institutional uses. As a result, staff is proposing to rezone the property from TUD to R-3,
Limited Multiple Dwelling. Permitted uses in R-3 districts include but are not limited to:

o Single family detached dwellings
¢ Single family attached dwellings (not to exceed 8 dwelling units per structure)



Apartments (not to exceed 12 dwelling units per structure)
Churches

Public buildings

Elementary and secondary schools

Parks

Playgrounds

Libraries

Museums

Community Centers

e & & & ¢ & P 2

Attached as Exhibit B is a map showing the existing area zoning. As shown on the map, there is
a variety of zoning classifications in this area. Based on the location of the property, existing
area zoning and existing area uses, staff is proposing the property be rezoned as R-3. The R-3
zoning provides a wide range of residential uses including institutional uses.

RECOMMENDATION

Consider the rezoning of the property addressed as 1610 LorRay Drive from TUD to R-3.



EXHIBIT A

§ 156.049 TUD, TRANSITIONAL UNZONED DISTRICT.

(A) Purpose. The Transitional Unzoned District is intended to establish a district for the
purpose of determining the appropriate future zoning classifications of the parcel in light of the
comprehensive development plan of the ¢ity.

(B} Applications. The placement of land in a Transitional Unzoned District may be made by
the Council upon recommendation of the Planning Commission. A property owner may petition
for the placement of such land he owns or controls in a TUD.

(C) Removal. The removal of land from a Transitional Unzoned District may be made by the
Council upon recommendation of the Planning Commission. A property owner may petition the
Planning Commission for the removal of his land from a Transitional Unzoned District.

(D) Procedure. Lands placed in a Transitional Unzoned District shall remain in said district
for a minimum of 60 days. Upon expiration of the 60 days the Council upon recommendation of
the Planning Commission shall zone such lands if petitioned by the property owner to do so. The
Council may hold [and in a Transitional Unzoned District indefinitely if the property owner does
not petition for its removal. The Planning Commission and Council may hold whatever public
hearings they may deem advisable in the determination of the zoning.

(E) Restricted developmeni. At such time that parcels of land are in a Transitional Unzoned
District, development shall be restricted. Said land shall not be subdivided or improved with
respect to utilities. No building permits shall be issued for improvements upon said parcels
during such time as it remains in the Transitional Unzoned District. The continuation of existing
uses or normal maintenance of structures, then in use, shall be permitted.

(1975 Code, § 11.19)



EXHIBIT B

POUIEIULS UIgIoy SOIIEIIIIEU AUE JUf ]y SULUSDI 10U
S1 01BYUR YUION Jo Al @y "Ajuo sasodind ajualajal Joj
pasn aq o} $i pue ‘umoys ease ay) Judage sa2unos Jayle
pue ‘sa31j0 a3e3s pue ‘AJunod ‘A1f3 SNOLIEA Ul paleso|

e3Ep pUE ‘UONeWIOU! “spI03a Jo uone|idwod e st Buimesp
5141 "9UD SE PASN 2 O PIPUIIUI 10U 51 puE Aanins

e Jou dew papiodas Ajjeda) e Joyuou 51 Sumesp sy

sawiepsia

ed aland L-d

0

JUISI] PAUOZUN [BUONISURIL ONL
|eujsnpuj pauueld -

lewsnpu) W 1-W

[eusnpu) AaeaH Z-W

ssauisng Aunwwoy z-9

|elIBWWoY [eJauss) -9

ssauisng poowysoqublan L-g
ssauisng |enusn ago
|equapisay 820 L-HO
Buijemg adniny -4

1 i

Buyjema aidnin paywi -y
ulemg Ajwe om) pue suQ Z-H
Ilews Buijemq Awed auo S1-d
Buiar] Ajwed suo 1-d
fesminouby fenuapisey v [l
Buiuoz
JOAIY BJOSaUUIp
spuod g saye]
(g10zZ-9-8) s;eored [
s Ao 473

puadal

Wd 6¥'€ PT0Z/6Z/Y

SI9 GaM - U] KU B uol|og B

[— |
1994 £CE 0




PAUIEILUS Uleldl SHIEIILIIEUN AUE 10} J[GIUOUSDS JUU WY 6Z:8 ¥T0Z/bT/v  SID G3M - du| “ualAl 1§ uoljeg @
s1 o1eyuepy YLON JO AD YL “Ajuo sasodind aduaiajal Jo)

pasn 3q 01 51 pue ‘umoys eale ay) Bundaye s32IN0s YO

pue ‘sadiyyo a3eis pue ‘AJunod ‘A3 SNOUEA Ul paledo|

e3ep puE ‘UONEWIOJUI ‘SPI0J3s JO uonepidwod e st Buimesp

sii| "3UO SE Pasn 3q 0} PAPUDIUI 10U 5| pue Aarins

e s0u dew papiodal Aj[eda) e Jaynau st Suimesp syl

[ o ——)
1334 0¥ 0

EEITL RS

UCERRELT

Hedaand b-d

Ll

LSI pauozun euclisuesl anl

|euIsnpu| pauueld Ll == ! =) ; i ; ; . .. -
Irm..uwrl..ﬂw..ﬂuuﬁ:n?.n! 3 . S S 1 P P R
< T

e R T e (1/\ 7 5, 331 K S e

[euisnpul B L-N

leuisnpu] fneaH Z-N
ssauisng Apunwwod z-g

|eIBWWo) [B18UaD) -8

ssauisng poouloqybian 1-g

ssauisng [ejgua) ggod

|enuapisay a0 L-H0

(9)
QO
e
Q
=
<
)
~

HA'AVYMHLHON

Builamg aldiinN- -3

HEN

Buijama ajdnin paywn gy

uljjamq Awe om| pue suQ Z-y

lews Buiema Ajwes auQ SL-d e — v QQ%?%@%#
Buini Apwey auQ L-Y . =
|esmnouby [enuapisay Y-y . - s,
Buluoz ‘ . _ :
19Ny BIOSAUUI : S «%Qéo%vw\m, : :
Spuoy g SMET . e
“(€10z-9-8) siesed  [] Vo e -
spw Ayo 47

il

I

THTAVHIHOT
{

=

TR

puadai

H 0[S TN Y -

ALl

o

UIHTATN

NI IONYO,

N




CITY OF NORTH MANKATO

April 25, 2014
Dear Property Owner:

This letter is to inform you that the City of North Mankato is initiating the rezoning of the Tschohl
property addresses as 1610 Lor Ray Drive. In summary, the property is currently zoned Transitional
Unzoned District (TUD). In order to develop the property in any way, it is necessary to rezone the
property from TUD. While the City has not received a specific request to develop the property, based on
the location of the property and existing area zoning classifications, a request to rezone the property to
an R-3, Limited Multiple Dwelling District is proposed. Attached is a map showing the location of the
property to be rezoned and existing area zoning classifications.

Permitted uses within R-3 districts include:

e Single Family Detached Dwellings

e Single Family Attached Dwellings (up to 8 units per building)

e Apartments not to exceed 12 units per structure

e Churches, schools, parks, museums, community centers, public buildings, and recreation
centers.

This rezoning request will be considered by the North Mankato Planning Commission on May 8, 2014
and by the City Council on May 19, 2104. Both meetings begin at 7:00 p.m. in the Municipal Building

Council Chambers located at 1001 Belgrade Avenue.

As a nearby property owner, you have the opportunity to comment on this rezoning request. You may
send written comments prior to May 8, 2014 or appear at either or both meetings.

Sincerely,
THE CITY OF NORTH MANKATO

" 4 7'1««4«2«,1 7)3-‘,5,.:(“_

Michael Fischer
City Planner

Enc

y 1001 Belgrade Avenue, P.0. Box 2055 < North Mankato, MN 56002-2055 < Telephone 507-625-4141
Slsov ink|. An Equal Opportunity - Affirmative Action Employer 20% Post-Consumer Waste



Christophe Veltsos
1517 LorRay Drive
North Mankato, MN 56003

Mareia Irene McConville
1637 Nottingham Drive
North Mankato, MN 56003

Oison Family Investments LLC
100 Amber Lane
Meankato, MN 536001

Francis J & Louise A Braam
1648 Nottingham Drive
North Mankato, MN 56003

Bernard A Brown
1640 Nottingham Drive
North Mankato, MN 56003

Patricia A Towner
1674 LorRay Drive
North Mankato, MN 56003

Keith M Hamm
1639 Nottingham Drive
North Mankato, MN 56003

Kim | Henrickson &
Sharolyn M Vanl.oy
1705 Lee Boulevard
North Mankato, MN 56003

Axdrey L. Telthoester-Tschohi
1601 Roe Crest Drive #7
North Mankato, MN 356003

Corporate Graphics International
P.O. Box 3728
North Mankato, MN 56003

Z-2-14

James D & Lorraine A Carroll
1515 LorRay Drive
North Mankato, MN 56003

Frank R & Doris J Peterson
1519 LorRay Drive
North Mankato, MN 56003

Patrick H & Allison L Burmeister
1642 Nottingham Drive
North Mankato, MN 56003

Robert M & Marilyn E Pierce
1634 Nottingham Drive
North Mankato, MN 56003

Kelly Huggins
1632 Nottingham Drive
North Mankato, MN 56003

Gregory A & Beth A Pooley
6312 Killarney Court
Madison Lake, MN 56063

Curtis N & Linda S Buendorf
1703 Lee Boulevard
North Mankato, MN 56003

Daniel J & Cheryl L Horn
1614 Clare Court
North Mankato, MN 56003

Sharon Prochaska
405 Normandy Court
North Mankato, MN 56003

Richard N & Bonita G K Swanson
204 Crestwood Drive
North Mankato, MN 56003

IS Hospital of Mankato Inc
1026 Marsh Street

P.O. Box 8673

Mankato, MN 56002

J & B Partnership
1601 LorRay Drive
North Mankato, MN 56003

Lacy A Weidert
1644 Nottingham Drive
North Mankato, MN 56003

Sonja, Thomas & Sheryl Sheimo
1636 Nottingham Drive
North Mankato, MN 56003

Ervin O Funk
1638 Nottingham Drive
North Mankato, MN 36003

Edwin J Pfeffer
1621 Nottingham Drive
North Mankato, MN 56003

Keith £ & Jan L. Kramer
1619 Nottingham Drive
North Mankato, MN 56003

Matthew L & Lynette R Peterson
407 Normandy Court
North Mankato, MN 56003

Craig Theuninck
1424 Shoreway Drive
Kasota, MN 36050

Carl O & Rita R Schoenstedt
110 Crestwood Drive
North Mankato, MN 56003



Randy C & Laurel J Baliman
1535 Nottingham Drive
North Mankato, MN 56003

Brian Haack
1670 LorRay Drive
North Mankato, MN 56003

Ryan M Sathoff
1630 Nottingham Drive
North Mankato, MN 56003

Robert I. & Rhonda E Geving
506 Ivanhoe Court
North Mankato, MN 36003

Thomas I Fallenstein
114 Crestwood Drive
North Mankato, MN 56003

Marjorie A Fitterer
409 Normandy Court
North Mankato, MN 56003

Z-2-14

Gary P & Mary Ann Endersbe
501 Ivanhoe Court
North Mankato, MN 56003

Karen Perosi
200 Crestwood Drive
North Mankato, MN 56003

Messiah Lutheran Church
1706 Lee Boulevard
North Mankato, MN 56003

Cheryl M Kugel
503 Ivanhoe Court
North Mankato, MN 56003

Thomas J & Karen S Rekstein
208 Crestwood Drive
North Mankato, MN 56003

Patrick & Barbara Conley
1518 LorRay Drive
North Mankato, MN 56003

Adolph L Harstad
403 Normandy Court
North Mankato, MN 56003

Jrunice D Schulz
1646 Nottingham Drive
North Mankato, MN 56003

Ryan D> & Laura A Buch
502 Ivanhoe Court
North Mankato, MN 56003

Ronald J & Mary Younge
505 Ivanhoe Court
North Mankato, MN 56003



NO. Z-2-14

Application for
REZONING

Pursuant to Chapter 156 of the North Mankato City Code, application is hereby made to amend the City of
North Mankato Zoning Map as described herein.

LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY:

Lot # Block #

Subdivision Part of Section 11-108-27 Address 1610 LorRay Drive

APPLICANT:

Name City of North Mankato Address 1001 Belgrade Avenue Phone ©625-4141

North Mankato, HN 56003
PROPERTY OWNER (If Other Than Applicant):

Name Audrey Telthoester-Tschohl Address 1601 Roe Crest Dr. #7 Phone

North Mankato, MN 56003
CURRENT ZONING: TuD CURRENT USE OF PROPERTY: Single-Family Residential

PROPOSED ZONING: R-3 Limited Multiple Dwelling

REASON ZONING CHANGE NEEDED: Accomodate future development

REQUEST PREVIQUSLY CONSIDERED? Yes No_X If Yes, date

Comments:
SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:
Required Attached Required Attached

Plot Plan . o Comment Letters - .
Floor Plan o o Performance Test - I
Landscaping Plan L o Petition - o
Parking/Loading Plan o o Development Schedule R
Survey L o Proposed Regulations R
Other e
FEES: Application Fee §_335.00

Notice Charge # 43 @ $_2:00 =g 90.00

Total Fee § 425.00 Receipt #

[ hereby certify that the information both described in and attached to this application is correct and true.

Signature of Applicant Date




CITY OF NORTH MANKATO

REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION

Agenda Item # 10D Department: City Planner Council Meeting Date: 5/19/14

TITLE OF ISSUE: Accept Petition for Vacation of Street Right-of-Way and Set Public Hearing for 7 p.m. on
Monday, June 16, 2014.
[BACKGROUND AND SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION: As part of the platting process for the Highway 14/CSAH
41 interchange, a large portion of right-of-way was obtained. As the roadway construction project is now
complete, there are areas of right-of-way that can potentially be vacated and sold to adjacent property owners.
One of those areas is part of Howard Drive West as highlighted on the attachment. It is proposed that this area be
vacated and then become part of the adjacent vacant lot currently owned by Cemstone Products. It will be
necessary to replat the property in the future to accommodate the vacated right-of-way . As part of the right-of-
way vacation process, it is necessary to set and hold a public hearing.

REQUESTED COUNCIL ACTION: Set a public hearing for 7 p.m. on Monday, June 16, 2014.

For Clerk's Use: SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS ATTACHED
Motion By: Resolution Ordinance Contract  Minutes Map
Second By:
Vote Record: Aye Nay
Norland Other (specify Petition for Vacation, Notice of Hearing
Freyberg
Spears
Steiner
Dehen

I:l Workshop [:l Refer to:

Regular Meeting I__—I Table until:

I:l Special Meeting |:] Other:




PETITION FOR VACATION

The undersigned property owner hereby petitions the City Council of the City of North
Mankato, Minnesota, to vacate the following described street right-of-way:

That part of the Howard Drive West right-of-way according to the “Official Map No. 1”
on file and of record with the Nicollet County Recorder and dedicated to the public use
for “public ways™ according to the plats of Northport No. 10 and Northport No. 14, on
file and of record with the Nicollet County Recorder, described as:

Commencing at the southeasterly corner of Lot 1, Block 1, Northport No. 17, according
to the plat thereof on file and of record with the Nicollet County Recorder; thence North
64 degrees 02 minutes 10 seconds West (assumed bearing) along the southerly line of
said Lot 1, a distance of 215.00 feet to the point of beginning; thence North 64 degrees 48
minutes 51 seconds West, 151.04 feet to the point of curvature of a circular curve to the
right; thence northwesterly along a 960.00 foot radius curve, central angle = 08 degrees
05 minutes 39 seconds, an arc distance of 135.62 feet to the point of intersection with the
west line of Northport No. 14; thence North 00 degrees 03 minutes 09 seconds West,
along said west line, 72.88 feet to the southwesterly corner of said Lot 1, Block 1,
Northport No. 17, said point being on a circular curve which center of radius bears North
35 degrees 49 minutes 49 seconds East; thence southeasterly along the southwesterly line
of said Lot 1, the same being the northeasterly right-of-way line of Howard Drive West,
along a 900.00 foot radius curve, central angle = 10 degrees 38 minutes 40 seconds, an
arc distance of 167.20 feet to the point of tangency of said curve; thence South 64 degrees
48 minutes 51 seconds East, along the tangent of said curve along the southwesterly line
of said Lot 1, a distance of 151.04 feet; thence South 25 degrees 11 minutes 09 seconds
West, along the southerly line of said Lot 1, a distance of 60.00 feet to the point of
beginning.

Said street vacation contains 18,142 square feet, subject to any and all easements of
record.

Dated this 14™ day of May 2014

A Stia) . %4//@

Witress C y of North Mankato

Received by City Clerk:

S-15-1Y4 | )/M/rum @J«A

Date Cle




1651 3378 ] v10Z ey 3Iv0 | 09=.1 335 —
5 10095 "N OLVANYM
OIVINVA HINON 4O ALD (804 b

18N0D SMIYONY IS 1SE

£l "ON 1¥0dHLYON ONINIOrgv AvM
40 LHOIY  3HL 3JO NOLHOd ¥ OGNV
£l "ON LYOJHLYON '8 LOLNO

—Ed
MR- 0w

WIOS3NNIW - “OLVMNYIA HIYON

NOILdIYOS30 ANV HOL3MS

Ty

] VIR
‘OJOSIUUR J5I|0IS 341 jo SAD) 24} apun sokanng

“uonoaypads wod “awne su) joul L33 fgamy |

‘PI0SDI JO SJUBWesDa |I0 pud Aup ©) 109IqNS "S300 GO SWOOD Auadosd puondo piog

“buuuibaq jo juiod 3y} 0} P2 Z1'BOZ

'UoISUaXa IS buolp ‘1sDJ SPUCaS $G SANUIW GF Saabap /9 yIneS Fduay} L 107 PIoS Jo auy Aueylou
) jo o Asaysamyiiou ayy ypm uony Jut jo Juiod 3uy 0 193 GG'C/y JO AduDiSP © g JNND
pios jo auy Auajsam ay) buop “sam Spuodss g0 seluw ¢O ssaubap 0O YWON 0uay) £ "ON HodyuoN
‘g jopng jo Jewiod Auayinos jsow ay) Buisq awos ay) ‘| 107 oS jo Jausod Apalsamnes ayy o} 139
0G'8C Jo 3ouDisip 0 *| 107 pios jo 3wy Auajsam ayy Buoje (Buubaq pawnsso) Jsap spucdas Qg sapnUIL
(5 seabap Gz yinog osuay) fz) 'oN Wedyloy ‘| #2308 ‘| 107 Jo Jauad Audjsamypou suy jo buwubeg

S0 paquosap Japsoday Kuno) JIoaN
3y} s piod2s jo puo 3y uo joasay) joid ay) o) buipsoasn *z| "oN Modupon ‘g jeNnD Jo bod joyy

asoyaing Apadosd jouondg
'pI033s |0 $|UBWISOD I PUO AuD O] 2alqns *}9a) 210nbS Zy|'R| SUIDJUOD LGNOIOA NS PIOS

‘buiwuiBiaq Jo Juiod ay} 0} 132; (0’09 O AUDISIP O ‘| 167 PIOS Jo auy Apaynos

2y} buoio ‘Isa SPLOIIS GO SAINUIL || S3ABaP GZ WINOS LAY 133 HOTLGL JO WD © °| 07 plos
Jo auy Ausisamyinos ay) buojp awind pios jo Juabuoy ay) Buop *)s0J SPUOZRS |G SANUIW Ry  Saaubap
$9 YInog aduay} ‘amnd pios jo Acuabuo) jo juiod ay) O} 199) OZ'/9l JO 3DUDISIP DID UD  ‘SPUODAS (O
sapnuiw gr saasbap g1 = aybuo (01uad *aaNd SMIpDs  J00j 0Q'O05 © BUOID “)Sam IAUQ PIOAOH JO aun Aom
10 ybu Apaysoaypou ayy Guiag awos ay) ‘| 107 pos jo aul Aajsamy) ay} buojo Ay yy 2auay)
!Js03 SPu03IS G SANUIW Gy SI2U6p GC YMON SJ03Q SNIPOJ JO JBJUAD YIIYM AwND JojNdD © uo Buiaq
uiod pros ‘2| "ON PodypoN 'L 390Jg ‘L 107 PIOS Jo s3wi00 AUD|SIMUINGS By} 0) 1334 BR'ZL ‘BUll 1S
pios Buojo "|sap spuodas GO SAINUIW £ S2AUBap OO YPON 30UaY} ‘p| "ON LOdULON JO BUN JSaM BU) UM
uoippassajur jo quiod a3y} o) a8} Zg'GC| JO IUDISIP U0 UD ‘SPUEDDS gE SInuIW G saabap go = 9buo
1o3ua2 ‘aund smpos 100} 00'096 © bucie Ausysemypou acuayy fybu ayy o) aand LDIN3AD D JO MOAIND
o Juiod ay) 0} 123} HOIGL ‘ISIM SPUOJIS |G SANUIL @y Sdaubap pg yloN eduay) Buwuibeq jo Auiod
ay} o} 133) 0O'GIZ jO Aduoisip O ') 107 s jo auy Apaynos ayy Buoj ﬁoctgn POWNSSD) 150M SPUOJIS
01 SoInuL Z0 $9063p 9 YWON 20udy) LAP0day KJUNDD JAJIOIIN AU} YIM PO JO PUD Y UO JORIAY)
10id 2y} of Buipsoaso 4| oy podypoy ‘| 4008 ‘L 07 JO Joused Auajsoayinos ay) jo Buduswwo)

SO PIQUISAP “1apIcOdy

Aunoy 2100 B4} Yl Pi033s 4O PUD 3|y L0 'yl "ON POdypoN pud 0L "oy podypoN jo sjoid ay)

0) buipsoooo _skom 2qnd, o} asn qnd 3y O] PRYCOIEIP PUD JaPI0IAY AJUNOT JIOIIN Ul Yim Pi0IR
jo pub 3y vo | 'ON dop (019130, 2yl 0} Buipioodp Aom jo ybu JsaM IuQ piDMoH 3y) Jo Jod joy)

wonduIss( UoneIoN 139415

1334 NI 3Tv3S
SR g

I r
081 ozl 08 0 o 09

LT=801-T 335

»/1 WS-3N :Eozw_

/ ~.

\\ &?: : %
R [
L

oo g,

50

008 "1 101"~
YIH0D NS

(19gvez "on "200)

LNGNGSYZ MnUN 30M 0

“ON JS0JHLEON '8 10100

£

S5y
A 60SQ00 N




NOTICE OF HEARING ON
STREET RIGHT-OF-WAY VACATION ON HOWARD DRIVE WEST

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the City Council of the City of North Mankato,
Minnesota, will hold a public hearing on Monday, June 16, 2014, commencing at
7:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers of the Municipal Building, 1001 Belgrade Avenue, to
consider the vacation of the following described street right-of-way on Howard Drive West:

That part of the Howard Drive West right-of-way according to the “Official Map No. 17
on file and of record with the Nicollet County Recorder and dedicated to the public use
for “public ways™ according to the plats of Northport No. 10 and Northport No. 14, on
file and of record with the Nicollet County Recorder, described as:

Commencing at the southeasterly corner of Lot 1, Block 1, Northport No. 17, according
to the plat thereof on file and of record with the Nicollet County Recorder; thence North
64 degrees 02 minutes 10 seconds West (assumed bearing) along the southerly line of
said Lot 1, a distance of 215.00 feet to the point of beginning; thence North 64 degrees 48
minutes 51 seconds West, 151.04 feet to the point of curvature of a circular curve to the
right; thence northwesterly along a 960.00 foot radius curve, central angle = 08 degrees
05 minutes 39 seconds, an arc distance of 135.62 feet to the point of intersection with the
west line of Northport No. 14; thence North 00 degrees 03 minutes 09 seconds West,
along said west line, 72.88 feet to the southwesterly corner of said Lot [, Block 1,
Northport No. 17, said point being on a circular curve which center of radius bears North
35 degrees 49 minutes 49 seconds East; thence southeasterly along the southwesterly line
of said Lot 1, the same being the northeasterly right-of-way line of Howard Drive West,
along a 900.00 foot radius curve, central angle = 10 degrees 38 minutes 40 seconds, an
arc distance of 167.20 feet to the point of tangency of said curve; thence South 64 degrees
48 minutes 51 seconds East, along the tangent of said curve along the southwesterly line
of said Lot 1, a distance of 151.04 feet; thence South 25 degrees 11 minutes 09 seconds
West, along the southerly line of said Lot 1, a distance of 60.00 feet to the point of
beginning.

Said street vacation contains 18,142 square feet, subject to any and all easements of
record.

Dated this 19" day of May 2014

Nancy Gehrke, CMC
City Clerk
City of North Mankato, Minnesota



CITY OF NORTH MANKATO

REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION

Agenda Item # 10E Department: Administration Council Meeting Date: 5/19/14

TITLE OF ISSUE: Resolution Approving Property Tax Abatement Related to Public Infrastructure
Improvements in the City of North Mankato

BACKGROUND AND SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION: See information from the Public Hearing on the Property
Tax Abatement.

REQUESTED COUNCIL ACTION: Adopt Resolution Approving Property Tax Abatement Related to Public
Infrastructure Improvements in the City of North Mankato

For Clerk's Use: SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS ATTACHED
Motion By: Resolution Ordinance Contract ~ Minutes Map
Second By:
(x] 1 1 L1 [

Vote Record: Aye Nay

Norland Other (specify

Freyberg

Spears

Steiner

Dehen

|—_—| Workshop |:] Refer to:

Regutar Meeting |:] Table until:

I:l Special Meeting I:I Other:




CITY OF NORTH MANKATO, MINNESOTA

RESOLUTION NO.

RESOLUTION APPROVING PROPERTY TAX ABATEMENT
RELATED TO PUBLIC INFRASTRUCTURE IMPROVEMENTS
INTHE CITY OF NORTH MANKATO

BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council (the “City Council”) of the City of North Mankato,
Minnesota (the “City”) as follows:

Section 1. Recitals.

1.01. The City is authorized by Minnesota Statues, Sections 469.1812 through 469.1815, as
amended (the “Act™), to grant a property tax abatement on one or more parcels of property in order to
accomplish certain public purposes, including situations in which the abatement will increase or preserve
tax base, provide or help acquire or construct public facilities, help redevelop or renew blighted areas,
help provide access to services for City residents, or finance or provide public infrastructure. The City is
aiso authorized by the Act to issue bonds or other obligations to pay for public improvements benefiting
the property.

1.02.  Pursuant to Section 469.1813, subdivision 1 of the Act, the City may grant an abatement
of all or a portion of the taxes imposed by the City on one or more parcels of property to pay for al! or
part of the cost of acquisition or improvement of public infrastructure, whether or not located on or
adjacent fo the parcel for which the tax is abated. Section 469.1813, subdivision 4 prohibits the City from
entering into an abatement if the abatement will occur while the parcel or parcels are located in a tax
increment financing district.

1.03.  The City has contemplated granting a property tax abatement in order to help finance
public infrastructure improvements (the “Infrastructure™), including certain public street and utility
improvements in connection with the 2014 Roe Crest-Belgrade Ravine Improvement Project, pursuant to
the Act.

1,04,  The City has identified 837 parcels, identified in EXHIBIT A attached hereto (the
“Abatement Property™), [ocated within the City’s Sanitary Sewer System Area, which will be benefitted
by the Infrastructure and from which the City proposes to abate a portion of the City’s share of taxes to
help finance the Infrastructure, subject to all the terms and conditions of this resolution (the
“Abatement™). The Abatement Property is not located in a tax increment financing district.

1.05. The City intends to issue general obligation bonds, a portion of which will be designated
as tax abatement bonds in the approximate aggregate principal amount of $1,000,000 (the “Abatement
Bonds™) and will be used to pay the costs of the Infrastructure pursuant to the Act. The Abatement Bonds
are expected 1o be paid primarily through the collection of Abatement revenues,

1.06.  On the date hereof, the City Council conducted a duly noticed public hearing on the
Abatement at which the views of all inferested persons were heard.

441688v2 JAE NR225-48



Section 2. Findings.

2.01. 1t is hereby found and determined that the benefits to the City from the Abatement will be
at least equal to the costs to the City of the Abatement for the following reasons:

(a) The Abatement will help finance the Infrastructure, which is necessary to prevent
deterioration of road infrastructure and sanitary sewer conditions in the City and will maximize
the use of land within the City in a way that will maintain the local economy, protect natural
resources, and contribute to the quality of life for residents of the City.

{b) The Infrastructure will help preserve and increase the value of the Abatement
Property, thereby helping to generate additional City tax revenues over the long term after the
expiration of the Abatement.

2.02, It is hereby found and determined that the Abatement is in the public interest for the
following reasons:

(a) The Abatement will increase or preserve tax base by helping to maintain values
in the area, as set forth above.

(b) The Abatement will finance or provide public infrastructure, which will protect
the general health and welfare of the community and contribute to the quality of life in the City

by maintaining public infrastructure and facilities in proper working order.

Section 3, Actions Ratified: Abatement Approved.

3.0, The City hereby ratifies all actions of the City’s staff and consultants in arranging for
approval of this resolution in accordance with the Act.

3.02. Subject to the provisions of the Act, the Abatement is hereby approved and adopted
subiect to the following terms and conditions:

{a) The term *“Abatement” means the City’s share of the real properly faxes
generated from the improvements on the Abatement Property, in the amounts described in this
Section:

{i) The aggregate Abatement paid by the City during the term of this
resolution will not exceed the amount necessary to pay 105% of the principal of and
interest on the Abatement Bonds, up to a maximum of $1,2060,000.

{ii) Notwithstanding anything to the contrary herein, the Abatement payable
on any August 1 and subsequent February 1, combined, wili not exceed the amount
produced by extending the City’s total tax rate for the applicable year against the tax
capacity of the Abatement Property, as of January 2 in the prior yeas.

(i) In accordance with Section 469.1813, subdivision 8 of the Act, in no
year shall the Abatement, together with all other abatements approved by the City under
the Act and paid in that year, exceed the greater of 10% of the City’s levy for that year or
$200,000 (the “Abatement Cap”). The City may grant any other abatements permitted
under the Act after the date of this resolution, provided that to the extent the total

441688v2 JAL NR225-48, modified by NSI 2



abatements in any year exceed the Abatement Cap, the allocation of Abatement Cap to
such other abatements is subordinate to the Abatements under this Agreement.

(b) The Abatement will be for a term of fifteen (15} years, and the City will pay the
Abatement in semiannual installments each August 1 and February 1, commencing
August 1, 2015, and continuing through August 1, 2029. The City will pay the Abatement solely
to finance the cost of the Infrastructure, through application of Abatement amounts toward debt
service payments on the Abatement Bonds (including any bonds issued to refund the initial
Abatement Bonds).

{c) This resolution may be modified only with the prior written approval of the City,
and any modification is subject to Section 469.1813, subdivision 7 of the Act.

(d) In accordance with Section 469.1815 of the Act, the City will add to its levy in
each year during the term of the Abatement the total estimated amount of current year Abatement
granted under this resolution.

3.03. The City will issue the Abatement Bonds at the time and in the manner it deems
appropriate, and in accordance with Section 469.1814, subdivision 5 of the Abatement Act, the proceeds
thereof will be used to finance the Infrastructure and fo pay the costs of issuance of the Abatement Bonds.

3.04.  The Mayor and City Administrator are authorized and directed to execute and deliver any

agreements, certificates or other documents that the City determines are necessary to implement this
resolution.

Approved by the City Coungil of the City of North Mankato, Minnesota, this 19" day of May, 2014.

Mayor
Attest:

City Clerk

441688v2 JAE NR225-48, modified by NSt 3



EXHIBIT A

ABATEMENT PROPERTY
Parcel Identification Numbers:
18.660,0040 18.769.0470 18.806.0130 18.834.0280 18,742.0030
18.660.0030 18.747.0150 18.806.0220 18.834.0270 18.706.0060
18,660,000 18.719.0160 18.747.0140 18.495.0030 18,780.0020
18.881.0030 18.480.0280 18.706.0100 18.561.0080 18.739.0010
18.881.0040 18.647.0030 18.715.0040 18.719.0190 18.480.0010
18.881.0060 18.783.0020 18.682.0320 18.719.0180 18.561.0030
18.881.0020 18.011.2550 i8.561.0060 18.525.0080 18.561.0010
18.881.0050 18.681.0210 18.769.0260 18.012.3200 18.804.0050
18.883.0030 18.806.0200 18.769,0870 18.493.0120 18.834.0290
18.883.0020 18.769.0830 18.747.0010 18.719.0150 18.480.0300
18.762.0080 18.561.0070 18.747.0020 18.524.0070 18.719.0050
18.883.0010 18.808.0100 18.769.0060 18.762.0100 18.735.0020
18.884.0030 18.808.0010 18.769.0620 18.493.0190 18.532.0020
18.884.0020 18.769.1150 18.824.0020 18.493.0180 18.525.0070
18.884.0010 18.550.0130 18.769.0610 18.493.0200 18.769.0590
18.482.0070 18.769.1170 18.769.0675 18.493.0210 18.706.0010
18.885.0010 18,706,0050 18.769.0600 18.480.0160 18.842.0350
18.886.0020 18.769,0520 18.480.01 10 18.833.0010 18.842.0360
18.886.0030 18.493.0160 18.711.0070 18.480.0320 18.842.0370
18.886.0040 18.010.0700 18.617.0070 18.561.0040 18.842.0380
18.682.0260 18.525.0090 18.683.0100 18.533.0050 18.769.0980
18.681.0250 18.545.0010 18.616.0630 18.616.0280 18.769.0950
18.682.0280 18.011.2500 18.480.0310 18.754.0010 18.532.0105
18.762.0070 18.769.0540 18.769.0750 18.769,0440 18.769.0780
18.616.,0450 18.769.1120 18.769.0760 18.706.0240 18.762.0090
18.769.0240 18.616.0360 18.706.0080 18.011.0800 18.616.0500
18.682.0290 18.742.0010 18.769.0650 18.806.0280 18.769.0340
18.682.0230 18.480.0050 18.834.0680 18.769.0850 18.011.0415
18.428.0030 18.769.1130 18.834.0690 18.753.0010 18.480.0200
18.081.0020 18.428.0070 18.714.0020 18.706.0140 18.769.0800
18.682.0300 18.834.0520 18.460.0040 18.681.0010 18.617.0040
18.769.0250 18.780.0030 18.480.0240 18.881.0010 18.426.0090
18.683.0090 18.769.0770 18.522.0020 18.480.0150 18.660.0020
18.616.0460 18.706.0160 18.769,1220 18.480.0040 18.769.0480
18.769.0230 18.769.0040 18.769.0660 18.489.0010 18.808.0075
18.762,0060 18.842.0400 18.011.1200 18.426.0100 18.682.0130
18.817.0030 18.842.0410 18.537.0020 18.769.0560 18.682.0240
18.817.0010 18.769.0510 18.426.0080 18.017.0500 18.428.0136
18.817.0040 18.769.0430 18.747.0200 18.681.0100 18.525,0140
18.536.0010 18.460.0010 18.769.0380 18.769.0490 18.769.1180
18.681.0260 18.011.1100 18.525.0150 18.616.0600 18.664.0010
18.428.0120 18.493.0050 18,748.,0030 18.747.0080 18.533.0070

441688v2 JAE NR225-48

A-l




18.682.0020 18.682.0230 18.616.0020 18.683.0120 18.834.0700
18.682.0090 18.834.0650 18.616.0400 18.769.0405 18.769.0200
18.428.0090 18.550.0080 18.741.0010 18.480.0270 18.616.0620
18.428.0040 18.769.1190 18.525.0200 18.493.0100 18.834.0510
18.428.0220 18.804.0110 18.711.0100 18.482.0030 18.706.0180
18.428.0230 18.769.0350 18.741.0020 18.706.0150 18.808.0090
18.428.0240 18.683.0160 18.683.0250 18.769.0790 18.807.0140
18.682.0010 18.525.0130 18.839.0030 18.532.0010 18.806.0050
18.682.0270 18.706.0020 18.681.0200 18.534.0050 18.681.0140
18.532.0115 18.769.1230 18.523.0030 18.808.0050 18.681.0220
18.769.0330 18.806.0270 18.809.0080 18.616.0380 18.834.0300
18.762.0030 18.806.0240 18.809.0090 18.534.0060 18.617.0030
18.011.1300 18.616.0010 18.498.0290 18.745.0010 18.711.0010
18.432.0020 18.748.0010 18.844.0020 18.537.0030 18.769.0840
18.011.1400 18.762.0040 18.844.0010 18.806.0230 18.524.0010
18.011.1500 18.809.0120 18.769.1100 18.535.0010 18.011.2305
18.010.0545 18.681.0090 18.616.0540 18.683.0180 18.706.0210
18.844.0030 18.480.0170 18.682.0200 18.805.0050 18.427.0020
18.706.0130 18.805.0060 18.534.0030 18.769.0530 18.480.0070
18.804.0100 18.747.0060 18.481.0090 18.525.0170 18.011.2700
18.804.0100 18.808.0020 18.480.0330 18.806.0040 18.806.0210
18.769.1160 18.711.0115 18.417.0040 18.806.0250 18.420.0970
18.482.0050 18.617.0010 18.498.0070 18.769.0970 18.480.0140
18.806.0030 18.417.0030 18.498.0060 18.769.0960 18.532.0090
18.681.0230 18.858.0010 18.524.0060 18.498.0210 18.011.2100
18.706,0350 18.495.0040 18.808.0110 18.834.0150 18.769.0160
18.834.0670 18.682.0190 18.493.0170 18.011.0200 18.806.0080
18.011.2495 18.523.0010 18.804.0140 18.480.0230 18.806.0090
18.804.0120 18.532.0080 18.769.0450 18.780.0010 18.804.0130
18.683.0060 18.745.0020 18.769.0360 18.659.0020 18.747.0130
18.834.0660 18.804.0040 18.010.0800 18.808.0030 18.011.3000
18.525.0110 18.428.0060 18.498.0200 18.808.0040 18.834.0010
18.682.0330 18.428.0050 18.886.6010 18.616.0470 18.532.0030
18.795.0020 18.616.0310 18.011.0410 18.809.0010 18.432.0010
18.764.0040 18.681.0295 18.680.0010 18.493.0040 18.806.0170
18.480.0080 18.583.0020 18.475.0010 18.498.0180 18.706.0170
18.428.0130 18.616.0490 18.532.0100 18.498.0280 18.010.0600
18.683.0170 18.706.0120 18.769.0500 18.498.0270 18.521.0030
18.616.0390 18.769.1210 18.532.0095 18.842.0180 18.739.0020
18.616.0220 18.769.0120 18.681.0130 18.740.0010 18.012.3100
1§.616.0210 18.617.0020 18.683.0050 18.534.0040 18.808.0060
18.616.0190 18.884.0040 18.719.0170 18.482.0020 18.617.0050
18.480.0120 18.479.0010 18.480.0090 18.806.0060 18.681.0050
18.842.0390 18.682.0140 18.769.0160 18.806.0070 18.681.0040
18.683.0130 18.681.0030 18.683.0030 18.561.0020 18.683.0230
18.682.0340 18.659.0010 18.681.0160 18.804.0060 18.525.0100
18.480.0190 18.011.1700 18.683.0240 18.804.0070 18.011.2496
18.616.0590 18.747.0110 18.532.0070 18.493.0010 18.481.0020
18.683.0110 18.809.0070 18.682.0350 18.011.2600 18.498.0260

441688v2 JAL NR225-48

A-2




18.769.0420 18.682.0170 18.769.0820 18.834.0020 18.498.0250
18.711,0125 18,480,0260 18.011.0900 18.834.0030 18.498.0240
18.682.0210 18.561.0090 18.525.0195 18.769.0180 18.498.0230
18.769.0920 18.809.0100 18.769.0860 18.683.0200 18.498.0220
18.762.0120 18.769.0730 18.711.0015 18.769.0110 18.808.0120
18.621.0030 18.532.0040 18.616.0550 18.011.1600 18.428.0200
18.742.0020 18.427.0010 18.719.0030 18.706.0040 18.769.0370
18.824.0010 18.498.0020 18.769.0550 18.686.0020 18.719.0060
18.621.0020 18.498.0090 18.480.0220 18.686.0010 18.012.3310
18.616.0142 18.498.0080 18.711.0020 18.686.0030 18.428.0190
18.616.0150 18.532.0015 18.611.0040 18.533.0060 18.428.0198
18.616.0160 18.611.2200 18.611.0040 18.616.0436 18.428.0170
18.621.0130 18.769.0320 18.416.0030 18.616.0050 18.428.0150
18.011.0425 18.683.0140 18.561.0050 18.616.0060 18.744.0020
18.081.0010 18.524.0020 18.769.1060 18.621.0040 18.842.0430
18.428.0100 18.524.0030 18.769.1070 18.769.0050 18.735.0010
18.769.1250 18.524.0040 18.787.0020 18.747.0030 18.525.0200
18.498.0050 18.524.0050 18.740.0020 18.532.0110 18.480.0180
18.834.0260 18.666.0810 18.420.0960 18.817.0020 18.769.0670
18.763.0010 18.714.0010 18.834.0530 18.428.0010 18.769.1020
18.645.0010 18.616.0520 18.683.0070 18.806.0180 18.769.0210
18.806.0290 18.769.1080 18.809.0060 18.769.0410 18.011.1800
18.524.0080 18.498.0120 18.616.0360 18.681.0270 18.616.0320
18.011.0420 18.498.0110 18.706.0220 18.683.0080 18.769.0220
18.769.0690 18.498.0100 18.482.0060 18.861.0030 18.753.0020
18.533.0030 18.769.0810 18.460.0020 18.550.0060 18.834.0320
18.682.0120 18.616.0530 18.460.0030 18.804.0080 18.525.0160
18.495.0020 18.769.0570 18.528.0010 18.804.0090 18.809.0030
18.711.0120 18.583.0010 18.428.0140 18.706.0110 18.706.0070
18.756.0010 18.806.0300 18.428.0020 18.764.0010 18.706.0090
18.769.0460 18.842.0420 18.683.0040 18.011.2305 18.493.0110
18.834.0250 18.683.0150 18.762.01190 18.769.0170 18.428.0210
18.011.2900 18.674.0010 18.681.0120 18.616.0250 18.769.0090
18.747.0180 18.480.0100 18.616.0610 18.616.0240 18.839.0020
18.480,0250 18.806.0260 18.428.0080 18.769.0080 18.616.0100
18.804.0030 18.681.0150 18.683.0160 18.616.0090 18.616.0080
18.769.0940 18.681.0160 18.532.0120 18.764.0020 18.616.0110
18.706.0150 18.682.0150 18.769.0270 18.764.0030 18.616.0120
18.834.0310 18.769.0290 18.621.0120 18.769.1140 18.616.0130
18.769.1110 18.482.0040 18.616.0170 18.493.0090 18.616.0070
18.769.0580 18.762.0010 18.621.0110 18.493.0030 18.769.1200
18.763.0020 18.833.0030 18.616.0180 18.834.0710 18.681.0020
18.683.0210 18.616.0420 18.681.0070 18.805.0040 18.011.2800
18.806.0190 18.616.0560 18.769.0910 18.420.0950 18.706.0360
18.532.0050 18.769.0020 18.769.0900 18.561.0100 18,682.0180
18.711.0130 18.842.0050 18.769.0890 18.480.0060 18.534.0020
18.493.0130 18.493.0230 18.769.0880 18.480.0210 18.804.0180
18.839.0010 18.493.0220 18.762.0020 18.480.0030 18.804.0170
18.524.0090 18.493.0240 18.682.0160 18.534.0010 18.805.0030

441688v2 JAE NR225-48

A-3




18.426.0030 18.493.0070 18.683.0220 18.861.0010 18.769.0030
18.706,0200 18.493.0060 18.480.0130 18.861.0020 18.482.0080
18.769.0630 18.493.0080 18.011.0700 18.769.0930 18.417.0010
18.417.0020 18.493.0150 18.616.0230 18.769.0710 18.681.0060
18.806.0010 18.493.0140 18.769.1040 18.537.0010 18.621.0050
18.769.1090 18.769.1000 18.769.1050 18.616.0270 18.807.0010
18.747.0100 18.522.0010 18.616.0580 18.769.0990 18.706.0030
18.681.0180 18.747.0170 18.683.0010 18.747.0050 18.814.0010
18.747.0070 18.769.1610 18.681.0170 18.769.0720 18.681.0240
18.686.0040 18.741.0030 18.769.0160 18.806.0100 18.769.0280
18.525.0120 18.616.0370 18.747.0040 18.616.0510 18.719.0070
18.621.0090 18.748.0020 18.747.0160 18.426.0040 18.681.0080
18.616.0410 18.016.0570 18.809.0020 18.804.0160 18.719.0010
18.616.0340 18.428.0110 18.806.0120 18.763.0030 18.493.0020
18.616.1100 18.833.0020 18.682.0220 18.621.0060 18.532.0060
18.616.1090 18.769.1030 18.787.0010 18.616.0260 18.465.0010
18.616.0330 18.769.0390 18.806.0140 18.765.0300 18.769.0010
18.747.0090 18.498.0040 18.681.0110 18.765.0310 18.616.0350
18.616.0040 18.498.0030 18.806.0150 18.682.0110 18.498.0130
18.747.0120 18.482.0010 18.011.1900 18.842.0340 18.498.0190
18.682.0310 18.481.0010 18.711.6030 18.837.0010 18.498.0170
18.683.0020 18.809.0110 18.711.0040 18.769.0140 18.769.0700
18.769.0070 18.014.0200 18.711.0050 18.648.0010 18.716.0020
18.806.0160 18.769.0130 18.769.1240 18.769.0640 18.011.2300
18.769.0740 18.814.0020 18.805.0010 18.804.0150 18.800.0110
18.885.0020 18.804.0010 18.711.0060 18.533.0020

18.883.0040 18.804.0020 18.769.0150 18.616.0200

18.621.0100 18.806.0020 18.805.0020 18.621.0070

441688v2 JAE NR225-48

Map of the Abatement Property:

[Insert mapj

A-4




	Council Minutes of the May 5, 2014 Meeting
	Public Hearing, 7 p.m. - Tax Abatement
	Item #8A - Bills and Appropriations
	Item #8B - Res. Approving Donations/Contributions/Grants
	Item #8C - Res. Declaring Costs to be Assessed for Municipal Charges - 1400 Lake Street 
	Item #8D - Res. Declaring Costs to be Assessed for Municipal Charges - 524 Lyndale Street
	Item #8E - Application for Parade Permit for North Mankato Fun Days Kiddie Parade, Wheeler Park, Friday, July 11, 2014
	Item #8F - Application for Parade Permit for North Mankato Fun Days Parade, Saturday, July 12, 2014
	Item #8G - Application for Temporary 3.2 Permit for North Mankato Civic & Commerce Association, Fun Days, July 9-13, 2014, Wheeler Park
	Item #8H - Res. Approving Mankato Area Youth Baseball Association, Inc. Gambling License
	Item #10A - Establish Portion of Lookout Drive as a Municipal State Aid Street
	Item #10A (1) - Res. Concurring with Nicollet County Resolution Revoking a Portion of County State Aid Highway No. 13
	Item #10A (2) - Resolution Establishing Municipal State Aid Street
	Item #10B - Res. Dedicating that Part of Lot 1, Block 1, Nilson's Addition, Gov't Lot 1 of Section 11 and Gov't Lot 4 of Section 12, all in Township 108 North, Range 27 West, Nicollet County, Minnesota
	Item #10C - Z-2-14, Rezoning of Property Addressed as 1610 LorRay Drive from Transitional Unzoned District (TUD) to R-3, Limited Multiple Dwelling
	Item #10D - Accept Petition for Vacation of Street Right-of-Way and Set Public Hearing for 7 p.m. on Monday, June 16, 2014
	Item #10E - Res. Approving Property Tax Abatement Related to Public Infrastructure Improvements in the City of North Mankato

